
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, December 20, 2021 7:00 pm Spellman Education Center 
  

AGENDA 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

 

I. Call to Order  ......................................................................................... Director Tiernan 

Salute to the Flag (led by Haylee Arabia and Georgia Green  

of Stetson Middle School) 

 

II. Roll Call ................................................................................................. Ms. Cherashore 

 

III. Public Comments on Agenda Items (Sign-in Required) ........................ Ms. Cherashore 

 

IV. Approval of Minutes of the November 22, 2021 Monthly School Board 

Meeting and the December 6, 2021 Annual Organization Meeting ....... Director Tiernan 

 

V. Approval of the December 20, 2021 School Board Meeting Agenda ..... Director Tiernan 

 

VI. Superintendent’s Report .......................................................................... Dr. Sokolowski 

 Student Representatives’ Report .................. Eleana Rudderow, East High School 

    ............ William Porter, Henderson High School 

    ............. Madison D’Ambro, Rustin High School 

 

VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations ...................................................... Dr. Ulmer 

 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda ................................................................. Director Tiernan 

 

IX. School Board Reports 

 

Committee Reports 

 

A. Education ............................................................................................... Director Shaw 

* 1. Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 
-East HS Class of 2025 
-Henderson HS Andrew L. Hicks Warrior Guides 
-Henderson HS Glamour Gals 

* 2. Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 
-Rustin HS Class of 2021 

* 3. Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-East HS Basketball – State College, PA December 10-11, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Scranton PA, December 17-18, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Bethlehem PA, December 28-29, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Newtown PA, January 15-16, 2022 



 
 
AGENDA Page 2 Monday, December 20, 2021 

 
 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

-Rustin HS Military History – Eastern Europe, June 13-22, 2023 
-Rustin HS Science Olympiad – Covington Township PA, January 28-29, 2022 

* 4. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2: -Title I Parent and 

Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, Second Reading 

 

B. Pupil Services .................................................................................... Director Chester 

* 1. Approval of Revised Policy 216-Student Records, Second Reading 

* 2. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 216AG1-Family Educational 

Records Privacy Act (FERPA), Second Reading 

* 3. Approval of three (3) Special Education Settlement Agreements 

 

C. Personnel ........................................................................................ Director Herrmann 

   

 

D. Property and Finance .................................................................... Director Bevilacqua 

 1. Approval of ACT 1 Resolution to Publicize the District’s Intent to Obtain PDE’s 

Approval of Exceptions for the 2022-2023 Budget-Removed from the agenda 

December 20, 2021 

 2. Approval of ACT 1 Resolution to Acknowledge Release of 2022-23 Preliminary 

Budget & to Advertise District’s Intent to Adopt the 2022-2023 Budget at Least 

10 Days Prior to Adoption-Removed from the agenda December 20, 2021 

 3. Approval of ACT 1 Resolution for Inflation Index Budget Limit 

 

X. Other Business ...................................................................................... Director Tiernan 

* 1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of  November 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021 

* 2. Approval of the November 30, 2021 Financial Report 

 

XI. Comments from Residents (Sign-in Required) 

 

XII. Adjournment 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD—Meeting of November 22, 2021 

Documents previously distributed to Board Members are not recopied or submitted with 
this draft. Minutes of this meeting, in compliance with Section 518 of the School Laws of 
Pennsylvania and after approval by the School Board Members will be transcribed into 
the permanent minute book together with reports indicated (copy in). Routine reports and 
lengthy multi-page documents made a part of the minutes of this meeting are filed 
separately for permanent record. 
 
 

I. Call to Order 

 
The West Chester Area School Board met at 7:00 p.m. in the Spellman Education 
Center, 782 Springdale Dr. Exton, PA. Director McCune, Board President, called the 
meeting to order and Giuliana Piotrowski and Simon Abrahams of East Bradford 
Elementary School led the public in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

II. Roll Call  
 
Members Present:  Director Bevilacqua, Director Chester, Director Durnell, Director 
Gallen, Director Herrmann, Director McCune, Director Shaw, Director Spackman, 
Director Tiernan. Student Representatives: Eleana Rudderow, East High School; Laney 
Quinones for William Porter, Henderson High School; Madison D’Ambro, Rustin High 
School. 
 
Members Absent: 
 

III. Public Comments on Agenda Items 
 

Name Subject of Testimony 

Meghan Reikob Thanked the Board members for their service and spoke about the 
November Education Committee meeting and the presentation on 
Course retirement. 

Tammy Mayer Spoke about missing comments from the October meeting 
minutes. Also addressed Policies 903, 006, and 006.2 and 
suggestions to make Board meetings more beneficial for the 
Public. 

 

IV. Approval of  Minutes of the October 25, 2021 Monthly School Board 
Meeting 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Chester and seconded by Director 
Herrmann to approve the minutes of the October 25, 2021 Monthly School Board 
Meeting.  



November 22, 2021 

 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
 

V. Approval of the November 22, 2021 School Board Meeting Agenda  
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Bevilacqua and seconded by Director 
Spackman to approve the November 22, 2021 meeting agenda. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
Director McCune announced that the Board met in Executive Session on 
November 15, 2021 regarding personnel, legal, school safety, and negotiations 
and this evening, November 22, 2021 regarding legal matters. 
 
 

VI. Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Sokolowski and the High School Student Representatives gave monthly 
report(s). 
 

VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations—Dr. Ulmer (copy in) 
 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Herrmann and seconded by Director 
Bevilacqua to approve the Personnel Recommendations as presented.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
 
 

Approval to amend the November 22, 2021 Consent Agenda 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Bevilacqua and seconded by Director 

Durnell to amend the November 22, 2021 Consent Agenda as follows: 
 
Removal from agenda: D5. Approval of Revised Board Policy 903-Public Participation in 
Board Meetings, Second Reading  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda as amended 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Bevilacqua and seconded by Director 
Herrmann to approve the following Consent Agenda Items: 

Education 
1. Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 

-Greystone ES Library Activity Fund 
-Henderson HS DESI Student Union 

2. Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 



November 22, 2021 

-Henderson HS Helping Hands Club 
3. Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 

-East HS Golf – York PA, October 18-19, 2021 
-East HS Wrestling – Chambersburg PA, December 29-30, 2021 
-Henderson HS Tennis – Hershey PA, November 4-6, 2021 

4. Approval of Revised Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment 

Affecting Students, Second Reading 

5. Approval of Revised Policy 104 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment 

Affecting Staff, Second Reading 

6. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2: -Title I Parent and 

Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, First Reading 

7. Approval of the following New Course Proposals for 2022-23: Digital 

Design 2, Guitar, Vocal Broadway 

8. Approval to Retire the following courses: Portfolio Development Honors, 

Graphic Design 2 & 3, Comic & Animation 2 & 3, Computer Applications for 

College and the Workplace, Keyboard 2, Mixed Choir, Hispanic Cultures, 

African American History 

 
Pupil Services 
1. Approval of Revised Policy 216-Student Records, First Reading 

2. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 216AG1-Family Educational 

Records Privacy Act (FERPA), First Reading 

3. Approval of one (1) Special Education Settlement Agreement 

  
Personnel 
  
Property & Finance 
1. Approval of Revised Board Policy 006 Meetings,  Second Reading 

2. Approval of Revised Board Policy 006.2 Rules of Order, Second Reading 

3. Approval to Retire Board Policy 006.3 Agendas, Second Reading 

4. Approval of Change Orders – Construction of Greystone Elementary School 

GC-015 Infill at roof deck where structure didn't match 
roof height. 

$6,549.00 

GC-016 Box in structural beams in library. $17,731.00 

GC-017 Credit for Propane to temporary heat building. -$8,732.75 

GC-018 Credit for Propane to temporary heat building. -$8,000.05 

GC-019 Provide and install metal angles at the rear of 
gable ends to support stone façade. 

$3,835.00 

GC-020 Continue cast stone band at multi-purpose room. $3,749.00 

GC-021 Provide and install 4 metal plates to close off wall 
column areas in kitchen and staff room. 

$735.00 



November 22, 2021 

GC-022 Replace lockset at door M113. $631.00 

GC-023 Credit for painted gym lines in lieu of cut tiles. -$4,000.00 

GC-024 Replace three (3) sink bases as required by West 
Goshen Township officials as being too low for 
adult use per code. 

$1,829.00 

GC-025 Credit for deleting transitions strips between hall 
and classroom flooring. 

-$2,500.00 

EC-004 Provide 4 type Z fixtures in lieu of 6 type D 
fixtures. 

$3,569.00 

EC-005 Change kitchen stove outlet to steamer-required 
outlet.  Change breaker size. 

$537.00 

EC-006 Credit for deletion of light fixtures. -$6,152.00 

EC-007 Add remote stop for emergency generator at 
utility enclosure. 

$1,917.00 

EC-008 Labor to install stage house lights in District-
owned light cages. 

$1,722.00 

EC-009 Changes to projectors and added locations. $19,369.00 

EC-010 Pull additional data cabling for security cameras 
to be installed under the technology department. 

$19,654.00 

EC-011 Replace breakers for chiller pumps. $754.00 

EC-012 Provide 60-amp feed to chiller. $2,137.00 

MC-005 Remove two installed fire dampers, re-connect 
ductwork, then supply and install two new. 

$1,877.43 

MC-006 Changes to ductwork in Gym/Cafeteria, and 
room 210. 

$940.14 

MC-007 Relocate cabinet unit heater in stairwell 102. $1,021.94 

MC-008 Change diffuser in room 203 to side wall hung. $1,395.58 

MC-009 Install additional smoke detectors. $2,446.06 

MC-010 Increase amount of glycol in chilled water system 
from 20% to 25%. 

$2,014.00 

MC-011 Provide and install ceiling mounted grille in room 
AV 112. 

$699.59 

MC-012 Provide and install an additional leak detection 
notification device outside the mechanical room. 

$2,369.16 

PC-003 Add two (2) roof drains and piping. $9,338.13 

SC-005 Relocate storm drain and piping per Township 
request. 

$9,740.00 

SC-006 Add concrete wall around propane tanks. $8,000.00 

SC-007 Add curbing at the rear of building and access 
drive. 

$3,900.00 



November 22, 2021 

SC-008 Time extension to complete paving, line striping 
and basin conversion. 

$0.00 

SC-009 Remove and dispose liner from basin, re-key 
trench and prepare bottom of basin. 

$7,500.00 

SC-010 Add additional gate at dumpster enclosure and 
repair fence damaged by others. 

$5,400.00 

SC-011 Two (2) additional downspout locations and 
collections boots along front façade. 

$7,540.00 

SC-012 Repair blacktop at east parking lot prior to 
wearing surface. 

$1,950.00 

SC-013 Replace underground electrical vault extensions 
rings. 

$2,660.00 

RC-003 Flash 2 additional roof drains. $1,050.00 

RC-004 Change roof deck insulation to in-ceiling spray 
insulation. 

$0.00 

RC-005 Additional blocking required at soffit material 
along entire front of building. 

$1,970.33 

RC-006 Add pass-thru vents in sloped roof locations (8). 
 

$6,890.64 

SPC-002 Change in sprinkler head types in the multi-
purpose room. 

$4,818.00 

 

  
  
Other Business 
1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of 

Disbursements Summary Schedule for the Period of October 1 – October 31, 
2021 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOVEMBER 22, 2021 

STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY  

FOR THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 2021 - OCTOBER 31, 2021 

     

     
GENERAL FUND DISBURSEMENTS 16,150,068.70  

 

 includes 
Technology,   

 

    Federal Programs and any 
Special State Funds  

 BILLS PAID 16,150,068.70   

 INVESTMENTS 0.00   

     

     
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND  615,303.85  

     



November 22, 2021 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND  415,465.96  

     
SPECIAL REVENUE - Athletics  122,999.32  

     
TRUST FUNDS   2,353.48  

     
CAFETERIA    424,455.56  

     
STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND DISBURSEMENTS 10,858.07  

     
TRUST AND AGENCY FUND DISBURSEMENTS 15,621.22  

     

 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 17,757,126.16  

     

NOTE: A copy of the details of the above disbursements is available for 
review from the Board Secretary. 

 
 

2. Approval of the October 31, 2021 Financial Report 
 
On roll call vote to approve the above Consent Agenda Items, all members present 
voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

 

IX. School Board Reports 
 
Education Committee— Director Tiernan 
 

A-9. Approval to Renew the Charter for the Collegium Charter School 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Tiernan and seconded by Director 
Herrmann to approve the renewal of the charter for the Collegium Charter School. 
 
On roll call vote, eight members present voted “aye” with Director Durnell 
abstaining.  Motion carried 8-0-1. 
 
Pupil Services Committee— Director Chester 
 
Personnel Committee— Director Herrmann 

Property and Finance Committee— Director Bevilacqua 
 

X. Other Business 

 



November 22, 2021 

X-3. Approval of Act 93 Administrators’ Compensation Plan – July 1, 
2023 – June 30, 2027  
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Director Herrmann and seconded by Director Shaw 
to approve the Act 93 Administrators’ Compensation Plan – July 1, 2023 – June 30, 
2027. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 

  

XI. Comments from Residents 
Resident Subject of Testimony 

Christopher Manos Recounted portions of the October 25 Board meeting and 
expressed concern about Board statement that was factually 
incorrect. Also stated concern about books with sexually explicit 
content within school libraries. 

Melissa Bennett Stated appreciation for the District building strong community, 
appreciation for the Health and Safety Plan, and appreciation for 
school librarians and teachers. 

George Nester Commented on the December 4 end to the mask mandate and 
the Federal Court case in Pennsbury that has similarities to what 
is happening here. 

Meghan Reikob Spoke about book challenges and for the Board to follow the 
policy with rigor. 

Beth Ann Rosica Stated that the Board is not beholden to outside agencies but 
rather to the electorate and there is high expectation for new 
Board members to act on behalf of electorate. 

Stacey Whomsley Stated public has been frustrated by 2-minute limit on public 
comment and appreciated the revision to add an additional 
minute, and also the changes to the address notification, and that 
the Board should not hesitate to make the changes. 

Fred Burns Spoke against masking of students and the state mandate ending 
December 4, and was troubled that the default is the District’s 
Health and Safety Plan which calls for masking except in periods 
of low transmission. 

Steph Anderson Stated that the goal of public education is the examination of 
ideas, issues of morality should be deferred to religious leaders, 
and that banning books allows the State to define morality. 

Nancy Wood Stated that public education is under an attack of disinformation; 
science and facts are under attack, and those who believe in 
public education need to defend it. 

Katrina Nolan Thanked the teachers, staff, Administrators and Board for the 
Health and Safety plan and stressed the importance of 
community and for parents to be good role models. 

 



November 22, 2021 

Director McCune read the following quote, “You will never be criticized by someone who 

is doing more than you. You will only be criticized by someone doing less.”  ~ Denzel 

Washington 

 

XII. Adjournment 
BOARD ACTION: On motion by Director Durnell, seconded by Director Chester, the 
Board, on voice vote, agreed to adjourn at 8:35 p.m.  
 
 
 

 

Board Secretary 
 
 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD – ORGANIZATION MEETING – 
December 6, 2021 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. SALUTE TO FLAG 

The West Chester Area School Board met for its annual Organization Meeting on 
Monday, December 6, 2021 in the Spellman Education Center, 782 Springdale Dr. 
Exton, PA. Ms. Cherashore, Board Secretary, called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
and led in the Salute to the Flag of the United States of America. 

 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

III.  ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: Director Bevilacqua, Director Durnell, Director Herrmann, Director 

Shaw, Director Tiernan 

Members Absent:  
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS 

There were no Public Comments on agenda items. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

V.   ELECTION OF TEMPORARY PRESIDENT  

Ms. Cherashore, Board Secretary, opened the floor for nomination for Temporary 

President for the purpose of electing a Board President for the coming year. Director 

Herrmann nominated Director Bevilacqua for Temporary President. There were no 

other nominations. On roll call vote to elect Director Bevilacqua as temporary 

President, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 5-0. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 

VI.   Reading of Certificates of Election 

Ms. Cherashore, Board Secretary, read the Certificates of Election for the following: 

 Ms. Joyce Chester (4 yr. term to expire 2025) 

 Dr. Laura Detre (4 yr. term to expire 2025) 

 Ms. Karen Fleming (4 yr. term to expire 2025) 

 Mrs. Stacey Whomsley (4 yr. term to expire 2025) 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

VII. Administration of Oath of Office 
Ms. Carol DeLuca, Notary Public, administered the Oath of Office to Ms. Chester, Dr. 
Detre, Ms. Fleming, and Mrs. Whomsley. 
 
 



December 6, 2021 

The new board members took their seats with the held-over board members. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

VIII. ELECTION OF PRESIDENT FOR ONE YEAR 

Director Bevilacqua, Temporary President, opened the floor for nominations for Board 

President to serve for one year until the Organization Meeting, December 5, 2022. 

Director Durnell made a motion to nominate Director Tiernan. Director Whomsley 

made a motion to nominate Director Shaw. Seeing no further nominations, Director 

Bevilacqua asked and received no objection and declared the nominations closed.  

Board members were asked to cast their vote for Director Tiernan. The vote tally was 
8-1.  Board members were asked to cast their vote for Director Shaw. The vote tally 
was 1-8.  Director Tiernan was elected President for 2022. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

IX. ELECTION OF VICE PRESIDENT FOR ONE YEAR  
 
Director Bevilacqua, Temporary President, opened the floor for nominations for Board 
Vice President to serve for one year until the Organization Meeting, December 5, 
2022. Director Herrmann made a motion to nominate Director Bevilacqua. Seeing no 
further nominations, Director Bevilacqua asked and received no objection and 
declared the nominations closed.  
 

Board members were asked to cast their vote for Director Bevilacqua. The vote tally 
was 9-0 in favor of Director Bevilacqua and he was elected Vice President for 2022. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

X. Appointment of Solicitor 
It was moved by Director Herrmann and seconded by Director Bevilacqua that the firm 
of Unruh, Turner, Burke & Frees be retained as solicitor to the West Chester Area 
School District at a rate of $180/$165 per hour, based on the experience of the 
lawyers, until the next Organization Meeting of the Board in December 2022. On roll 
call vote, eight members present voted “aye” with Director Whomsley voting “nay.” 
Motion carried 8-1. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

XI. APPROVAL OF 2022 BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE 

 



December 6, 2021 

2022 Meeting Dates 

Education 

Committee 

Pupil 

Services 

Committee  

Property & 

Finance 

Committee  

Monthly 

Board 

Meeting 

Monday, January 10 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Tuesday, January 18     6:30 PM   

MONDAY, JANUARY 24       7:00 PM 

Monday, February 14 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Tuesday, February 22     6:30 PM   

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 28       7:00 PM 

Monday, March 14 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Monday, March 21     6:30 PM   

MONDAY, MARCH 28       7:00 PM 

Monday, APRIL 11 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Tuesday, April 19     6:30 PM   

MONDAY, APRIL 25       7:00 PM 

Monday, May 9 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Monday, May 16     6:30 PM   

WEDNESDAY, MAY 25       7:00 PM 

Monday, June 13 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Monday, June 20     6:30 PM   

MONDAY, JUNE 27       7:00 PM 

MONDAY, JULY 25       7:00 PM 

Monday, August 8 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Monday, August 15   6:30 PM   

MONDAY, AUGUST 22      7:00 PM 

Monday, September 12 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     



December 6, 2021 

2022 Meeting Dates 

Education 

Committee 

Pupil 

Services 

Committee  

Property & 

Finance 

Committee  

Monthly 

Board 

Meeting 

Monday, September 19     6:30 PM   

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 

27 
      7:00 PM 

Monday, October 10 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Monday, October 17     6:30 PM   

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25       7:00 PM 

Monday, November 14 6:30 PM 7:00 PM     

Monday, November 21     6:30 PM   

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 

28 
      7:00 PM 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 5 - ANNUAL ORGANIZATION 7:00 PM 

Note: Personnel Committee meets as needed and will be duly advertised.  

It was moved by Director Shaw and seconded by Director Chester to approve the 
2022 Board Meeting Schedule as listed beginning January 2022 through December 
2022. On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

XII. RE-ADOPTION OF SCHOOL BOARD POLICIES, RULES & 

REGULATIONS 

It was moved by Director Durnell and seconded by Director Bevilacqua that the School 

Board Policies, Rules and Regulations presently in effect be re-adopted until the next 

Organization Meeting of the board in December 2022. On roll call vote, all members 

present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 

XIII. ADOPTION OF STANDING BOARD COMMITTEES 

It was moved by Director Tiernan and seconded by Director Herrmann that the Board 
adopt the following “Standing Committees:” Education, Pupil Services, Property & 
Finance and Personnel. On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion 
carried 9-0. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 



December 6, 2021 

 

XIV. APPOINTMENT OF BOARD COMMITTEES  

President Tiernan announced the following appointments to the committees: 
 
Education Committee: Directors Chester, Detre, Durnell, Shaw 
Director Shaw, Chair 
 
Pupil Services Committee: Directors Chester, Detre, Durnell, Shaw 
Director Chester, Chair 
 
Property & Finance Committee: Directors Bevilacqua, Fleming, Herrmann, 
Whomsley 
Director Bevilacqua, Chair 
 
Personnel Committee: Directors Bevilacqua, Fleming, Herrmann, Whomsley 
Director Herrmann, Chair 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
 

 

XV.  COMMENTS FROM RESIDENTS  
There were no comments from residents. 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

XVI.  ADJOURNMENT 

On motion by Director Chester and seconded by Director Durnell, the Board, on voice 

vote, agreed to adjourn at 7:24 p.m.  

 

 

Board Secretary 

 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.1 

 
I. Removal from Payroll 

a. Resignations 

1. Sandra Godin, Staff Nurse at Mary C. Howse ES/Westtown Thornbury ES, effective 
12/22/21. 

2. Lucero Montero, 1.0 EL Paraprofessional at Hillsdale ES, effective12/22/21. 

 

b. Retirements 

1. Cynthia Algier, 1.0 Grade 1 Teacher at Westtown-Thornbury ES, effective 1/3/22.  
15 years of service. 

 
II. Additions to Payroll 

a. Professional Staff: Contract 

   1. Claarissa Gamber 

 Placement 1.0 Music Teacher at .5 Penn Wood ES/.5 Westtown Thornbury ES, 
Temporary Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, 
Level 5, Step 5, $58,600. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2004 – 2008, Master of Education from Cabrini College 2012 - 2014 

 Experience Middle School Concert Band and Chorus Teacher Gr. 6-8 at Scott 
Middle School 8/2014 – current, 7th/8th Grade Band, Jazz Band and 
General Music at Collegium Charter School 8/2014 – 8/2015, Middle 
School Music Teacher Grades 6-8 at Pennsylvania Leadership 
Charter School 12/2010 – 8/2014, Elementary Band Instructor, 
Grades 4-5 at Lampeter-Strasburg School District 11/2009 – 6/2010 

 Certification Instructional II, Music, Mid-Level English 7-9 

 

   2. Devon Miller 

 Placement 1.0 Kindergarten Teacher at Fern Hill ES, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 2, Step 4, $52,700. 

 Education Bachelor of Arts from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 2010 - 
2014 

 Experience Life Skills Teacher at Coatesville Area School District 2/2019 – 
current, Kindergarten Teacher at Windsor Christian Academy 8/2017 
– 2/2019, Kindergarten Teacher at The Goddard School 1/2012 – 
7/2016 

 Certification Instructional I, Elementary K-6, Special Education PreK-8 

 

3. Billy Mitchell 

 Placement 1.0 Math Teacher at Henderson HS, Professional Employee 
(Tenured), effective TBD, Level 5, Step 5, $58,600. 

 Education Bachelor of Arts from Immaculata University 2008-2012, Master of 
Arts from Immaculata University 2013-2017 

 Experience Mathematics Chairperson at Archbishop John Carroll High School 
1/2017 – current 

 Certification Instructional I, Mathematics 7-12 

 

b. Professional Staff: Long Term Substitute 

   1. Beth Collins 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.2 

 
 Placement 1.0 Grade 1 Teacher at East Goshen ES, Temporary Professional 

Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  
During Ms. Smyth’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Arts from Saint Joseph’s University 2000 – 2004, 
Teaching Certification from Lycoming College 2004 

 Experience Building Substitute at Hillsdale ES with Kelly Education Services 
3/2021 – current, Preschool Teacher at Mulberry Childcare 1/2006 – 
5/2006 

 Certification Instructional I, Elementary K-6 

 

   2. Marissa Costello 

 Placement 1.0 Family Consumer Science Teacher at Henderson HS, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 1/26/22, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Florence’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Duquesne University 2014 - 2018 

 Experience 1.0 Gifted Long term Substitute at Henderson HS 8-2021 – current, 
1.0 English Long term Substitute at Henderson HS 8/2019 – 6/2021, 
Building Substitute at Henderson HS with Kelly Education Services 
2019 – current, Middle Level English Language Arts Teacher at St. 
Cornelius Catholic School 8/2018 – 8/2019, Building Substitute at 
Garnet Valley School District 5/2018 – 6/2018 

 Certification Instructional I, English 

 

   3. Richard Cross 

 Placement 1.0 Music Teacher at East Goshen ES, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  
During Ms. Atkinson’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Music from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2017 - 2021 

 Experience No experience 

 Certification Instructional I, Music 

 

   4. Leigh DiFerdinando 

 Placement 1.0 Reading Specialist at Starkweather ES, Professional Employee 
(Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. 
Stoddard’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
1993 – 1997, Master of Education from West Chester University of 
Pennsylvania 2004 

 Experience Substitute with Kelly Education Services - current, Kindergarten/ 
Special Education Teacher at West Chester Area School District 
8/1997 – 10/2012. 

 Certification Instructional II, Reading Specialist, Ment and/or Physically 
Handicapped, Elementary K-6 

 

5. Courtney Flynn 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.3 

 
 Placement 1.0 English Teacher at .8 Fugett MS/.2 Cyber Program, Temporary 

Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 11/30/21, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Mizak’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2017 - 2021 

 Experience Building Substitute with Kelly Education Services 8/31/21 – current, 
Summer School Teacher with STS 6/2021 – 8/2021 

 Certification Instructional I, English 7-12 

 

   6. Ryan Jewell 

 Placement 1.0 Math Teacher at Fugett MS, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective TBD, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. 
Donohue’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2017 – 2021  

 Experience Building Substitute at Peirce MS with Kelly Education Services - 
current 

 Certification Instructional I, Grades 4-8 Mathematics 

 

   7. Elisabeth McColm 

 Placement 1.0 Chemistry Teacher at Henderson HS, Temporary Professional 
Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 12/13/21, Level 1, Step 1, 
$46,000.  During Ms. Rohe’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Arts from Temple University 2008-2010 

 Experience 1.0 Biology Teacher LTS at Rustin HS, 11/2020 – 2/2021, 1.0 Long 
Term Substitute at Henderson effective 2/2021-6/2021, Special 
Education Long Term Substitute at Unionville HS, through STS 
2/27/20 – 11/2020, Grade 12 English Long term Substitute at 
Interboro School District 10/2019- 1/2020, Grade 8 Science Teacher 
with ESS Substitute Services 4/2019 – 6/2019, Grade 7 
English/Science Teacher at Upper Darby School District 10/2017-
11/2018 

 Certification Instructional I, Chemistry, Biology, Mid-Level Mathematics 7-9, 
General Science 

 

   8. Marie Mullarkey 

 Placement 1.0 Grade 2 Teacher at Starkweather ES, Professional Employee 
(Tenured), effective 11/8/21, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. 
Atwell’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Shippensburg University 1995 – 1999, 
Master of Science from Cabrini College 2002 – 2007, Certification 
Program from Point Park University 2021-2022 

 Experience Building Substitute at Starkweather ES with Kelly Education Services 
3/2021 – current, Adjunct Faculty at West Chester University 1/2014 – 
8/2018, Independent Contractor for Early Intervention at Sunny Days, 
Springfield 10/2012 – 3/2017, Grade ½ Teacher at Springfield School 
District 1/2000 – 6/2009 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.4 

 
 Certification Instructional II, Elementary K-6, Early Childhood N-3, Special 

Education N-12 

 

c. Administrative Staff: Contract - None 

 

d. Support Staff: Non Bargaining 

1. Kristy Leddy 

 Placement 1.0 Staff Nurse (RN) at Peirce MS, effective TBD, $24.79/hr. 

 

e. Support Staff: Contract 

1. Norene Gipe 

 Placement 1.0 Paraprofessional in the Multiple Disabilities room at Stetson MS, 
7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 182 days/year, effective 12/13/21, Group 
1B, Step 6, $15.75. 

    2. Heather Mazza 

 Placement 1.0 Attendance Secretary at Stetson MS, 7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 
182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 2, Step 5, $17.42. 

    3. Olaoluwayimika Ojosipe 

 Placement 1.0 Paraprofessional in the Multiple Disabilities room at Stetson MS, 
7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 1B, 
Step 6, $15.75. 

    4. Alejandra Ramirez Ortiz 

 Placement 1.0 EL Paraprofessional at Hillsdale ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 182 
days/year, effective TBD, Group 1A, Step 6, $15.49. 

    5. Angel Santiago 

 Placement 1.0 2nd Shift Custodian at Stetson MS, 8 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 262 
days/year, effective 12/13/21, Group 5, Step 2, $20.61. 

    6. William Speaker 

     Placement 1.0 Technology Specialist II at Spellman Education Center, 8 
hrs./day, 5 days/week, 262 days/year, effective TBD, Group 8, Step  
5, $21.20. 

    7. Michael Thompson 

 Placement 2nd Shift Part-time Custodian at East Goshen ES, 4 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 262 days/year, effective TBD, Group 5, Step 2 $20.61. 

 

f. Support Staff: Substitute 

1. Elizabeth 
Timmins 

Substitute Custodian, 2nd Shift, effective 12/13/21, $18.00/hr. 

 
III. Personnel Events 

a. Status Change 

 Name Type From To Effective Date 

1. Shanyse 
Hill 

Support 1.0 Library 
Paraprofessional at 
Fugett MS 

1.0 Attendance 
Secretary at 
Peirce MS 

TBD, Group 2, 
Step 6, 
$17.86/hr. 

2. Kaylie 
Rosenthal 

Professional 1.0 English Long 
term Substitute at 
Rustin HS 

1.0 English at .6 
East HS/.4 
Peirce MS 

TBD, Level 5, 
Step 5, 
$58,600 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.5 

 
 Name Type From To Effective Date 

3. Amelia 
Sisko 

Professional 1.0 Grade 2 Long 
Term Substitute at 
Fern Hill ES 

1.0 Grade 2 at 
Fern Hill ES 

TBD, Level 2, 
Step 5, 
$53,500 

4. Megan 
Smith 

Support 1.0 
Paraprofessional at 
East HS 

1.0 Guidance 
Secretary at 
East HS 

1/3/22, Group 
2, Step 6, 
$17.86/hr. 

5. Maria 
Tivoli-Attah 

Support 1.0 Facilities 
Scheduler and 
Capital Projects 
Secretary at 
Warehouse 

1.0 Secretary to 
the Director of 
Facilities and 
Operations at 
Warehouse 

TBD, Group 3, 
Step 6, 
$21.18/hr. 

6.   Dale (DJ) 
Wheaton 

Custodial 1.0 HVAC 
Mechanic #2 

1.0 HVAC 
Mechanic #1 

12/20/21, 
Group1, 
$35.08/hr. 

 
b. Involuntary Transfer 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Diane 
Horan 

Professional 1.0 EL Teacher at 
Exton ES 

1.0 EL Teacher at 
Glen Acres ES 

1/3/22 

2. Diane 
Horan 

Professional 1.0 EL Teacher at 
Glen Acres ES 

.5 EL Teacher at 
Glen Acres ES/.5 EL 
Teacher at Exton ES 

1/3/22 

2. Patricia 
Huber 

Support 1.0 Paraprofessional 
at Mary C. Howse 
ES 

1.0 Paraprofessional 
at Greystone ES 

2021-2022 
school year 

3. Chelsey 
Hurd 

Support 1.0 Paraprofessional 
at Mary C. Howse 
ES 

1.0 Paraprofessional 
at Greystone ES 

2021– 
2022 
school year 

 
c. Voluntary Transfer 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Erin Smyth Professional 1.0 Grade 1 Teacher 
at East Goshen ES 

1.0 Reading 
Specialist at 
Greystone ES 

1/3/21 

 
IV. Personnel Leave 

a. Sabbatical Leave - None 
 

b. Unpaid Leave - None 
 
V. Additional Information 

1. Laura Davis’ start date was 12/6/21. 

2. Jackie Bowen, board approved as tutor in November under name of Jackie Gavin. 

3. Ana Feliciano’s start date was 11/29/21. 

4.  Rachel Karrmann’s start date for her transfer is 1/3/22. 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.6 

 
5. Wendy Kirby’s start date was 12/13/21. 

6. Daniel Main’s start date is 1/3/22. 

7. Lisa Replogle’s start date will be 1/24/22. 

8. Douglas Roth’s start date was 12/6/21. 

9. Jacqueline Ruppert’s start date was 12/2/21. 

 10. Lisa Sadik’s last day was 12/17/21. 

 11. Megan Smith’s start date was 12/6/21. 

 12. Katie Spratt, Reading Specialist at Fern Hill ES, is approved to move the 2nd 
semester of her board approved sabbatical to the 1st semester of the 2022-2023 
school year. 

 13. Jeremy Travia’s start date was 11/22/21. 

14. Kellie Wallace’s start date for her status change is 1/3/22. 

15.  In accordance with the PA State Auditor’s recommendation, the following list of 
drivers, employed by our transportation contractors Krapf’s and On the Go Kids, 
require School Board approval.  The credentials and security clearances for each of 
these drivers has been verified to be in compliance with our transportation carrier 
contracts and have been vetted through the WCASD Transportation Office: 

 
KRAPF’S 

 

FIRST NAME LAST NAME DRIVER/AIDE 

Brian Moyer Driver 

 
ON THE GO KIDS 

 

FIRST NAME LAST NAME DRIVER/AIDE 

Mia Bembry Driver 

Shawnee  Christmas Driver 

Joseph Cirillo Driver 

Davey Graham Aide 

Najib Karma Driver 

Gregory  Kinsch Driver 

Michael Menna Driver 

Michelle Rodriguez Aide 

Linda Unruh Driver 

Kenneth Williams Driver 

David Woodall Driver 

Ilham Yahiaoui Aide 

 
VI. Tutoring 

Last Name First Name Location Position Title 

Bagatta Lisa District Tutor 

Berman Mary Pat District Tutor 

Carter Lindsey District Tutor 

Cini Alanna District Tutor 

Clark Kathleen District Tutor 

Coley Daniel District Tutor 

DeLone Scott District Tutor 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.7 

 
Fash Sean District Tutor, Homebound, 

504 or Instruction in 
the Home Tutoring 

Hahn Erin District Tutor 

Malizia Grace District Tutor 

Missiras Mary District Tutor 

Moscharis Kristal District Tutor 

Noone Alyssa District Tutor 

Parry Ann District Tutor 

Petkevis Rachel District Tutor 

Rowe Wlodarczyk Kelly District Tutor 

Schiele Alicia District Tutor 

Schneider Marie District Tutor 

Shoemaker Josiah District Tutor 

Wiegner Harry District Tutor 

Galajda Amanda Fern Hill ES Tutor 

McAliney Brielle Glen Acres ES Tutor 

Mountain Margaret Glen Acres ES Tutor 

Ryan Janice Glen Acres ES Tutor 

 
 
 
VII. Supplemental Contracts 
 

Last Name 
First 

Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

’21-‘22Additions:      

Abbott Shayna FMS Annual 1 44.00% $1,219.68 Technology Advocate 

Beckert Mary WTE Annual N/A 100.00% $34.59/hr Bus Duty 

Benson Melinda FHE Annual 1 31.00% $1,336.72 Head Teacher 

Demi Karis RHS Winter 1 100.00% $3,696.00 
Asst. Swim (Diving) 
Coach 

Hadfield Erin FHE Annual 1 31.00% $1,336.72 Head Teacher 

Kernaghan Grant PMS Annual N/A 59.00% $2,036.09 
Subject Chair: Social 
Studies 

Kreamer Jonathan HHS Annual 1 100.00% $1,848.00 
Lighting & Sound 
Technician 

Mogck Steven PMS Annual 1 100.00% $924.00 Art Club (Flex) 

Phethean Theresa PMS Annual 1 100.00% $924.00 
Winter Fitness Club 
(Flex) 

Raws Laura EBE Annual 1 72.00% $1,995.84 Equity Advocate 

Smith David RHS Winter 8 100.00% $4,416.00 
Asst. Indoor Track 
Coach 

        

‘21-‘22 Removals:       

Ulmer Rebekah GES Annual 1 50.00% $1,386.00 Equity Advocate 

        

’21-’22 Adjustments:        



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – December 20, 2021 - p.8 

 

Last Name 
First 

Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

Brooks Candiss GES Annual 1 65.00% $1,801.80 Equity Advocate 

Clauser Nicole PMS Annual N/A 41.00% $1,475.67 
Subject Chair: Social 
Studies 

Mizak Katie FMS Annual 3 43.00% $1,219.05 Technology Advocate 
 

 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, December 20, 2021           7:00 PM Spellman Education Center 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

I recommend the Board approve the following consent agenda items: 

IX.  School Board Reports 

 

Education 

1. Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 
-East HS Class of 2025 
-Henderson HS Andrew L. Hicks Warrior Guides 
-Henderson HS Glamour Gals 

2. Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 
-Rustin HS Class of 2021 

3. Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-East HS Basketball – State College, PA December 10-11, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Scranton PA, December 17-18, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Bethlehem PA, December 28-29, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Newtown PA, January 15-16, 2022 
-Rustin HS Military History – Eastern Europe, June 13-22, 2023 
-Rustin HS Science Olympiad – Covington Township PA, January 28-29, 2022 

4. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2: -Title I Parent and Family 

Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, Second Reading 

 

Pupil Services 

1. Approval of Revised Policy 216-Student Records, Second Reading 

2. Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 216AG1-Family Educational Records 

Privacy Act (FERPA), Second Reading 

3. Approval of three (3) Special Education Settlement Agreements 

 

Personnel 

 

Property & Finance 

 

X. Other Business 

1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of November 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021 

2. Approval of the November 30, 2021 Financial Report 

 

Responsible Staff: Dr. Sokolowski 
Background   
These action items are either routine or high consensus items and may not require 
discussion by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any action item, the Board 
President will move it from the consent agenda to its appropriate place on the regular 
agenda. 

 



 

 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Education Committee 
 

December 20, 2021 
 

Action Items 
 

 
 
Approval to Establish the following Account(s): 
-East HS Class of 2025 
-Henderson HS Andrew L. Hicks Warrior Guides 
-Henderson HS Glamour Gals 
 
Approval is requested to establish the following Account(s): 
-East HS Class of 2025 
-Henderson HS Andrew L. Hicks Warrior Guides 
-Henderson HS Glamour Gals 
 
I so move. 
 

Approval to Terminate the following Account(s): 
-Rustin HS Class of 2021 
 
Approval is requested to terminate the following Account(s): 
-Rustin HS Class of 2021 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-East HS Basketball – State College, PA December 10-11, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Scranton PA, December 17-18, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Bethlehem PA, December 28-29, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Newtown PA, January 15-16, 2022 
-Rustin HS Military History – Eastern Europe, June 13-22, 2023 
-Rustin HS Science Olympiad – Covington Township PA, January 28-29, 2022 
 
Approval is requested of the following Study/Excursion trip(s): 
-East HS Basketball – State College, PA December 10-11, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Scranton PA, December 17-18, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Bethlehem PA, December 28-29, 2021 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Newtown PA, January 15-16, 2022 
-Rustin HS Military History – Eastern Europe, June 13-22, 2023 
-Rustin HS Science Olympiad – Covington Township PA, January 28-29, 2022 
 
I so move. 
 
 



 
 
Education Committee -2- December 20, 2021 

 
 
 

 

Approval of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2: -Title I Parent and Family 
Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, Second Reading 
Approval is requested of Revised Administrative Guideline 918AG2: -Title I Parent and Family 
Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts, Second Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 

























 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 900 Community

Title Title I Parent and Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts

Code 918AG2

Status Second Reading

Adopted March 25, 2019

Last Revised December 21, 2020

Prior Revised Dates 2/24/2020, 11/10/2020

Title I Parent and Family Engagement School-Parent and Family Compacts for Fern Hill ES, Glen Acres
ES, Hillsdale ES, and Starkweather ES can be accessed by clicking on the documents below.

FHE Compact and PFE 2021-2022 English.pdf (162 KB) GA Compact 21-22 Eng.pdf (101 KB)

HDE parent compact 21-22 English.pdf (242 KB) SWS Compact 21-22 English.pdf (147 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8ULQU5495F5/$file/FHE%20Compact%20and%20PFE%202021-2022%20English.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8ULQW5497CC/$file/GA%20Compact%2021-22%20Eng.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8ULZY55E8EA/$file/HDE%20parent%20compact%2021-22%20English.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8UM2455EAE8/$file/SWS%20Compact%2021-22%20English.pdf


 
FERN HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 
SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 

 
The Fern Hill School family which includes teachers, parents and students will join together to 
provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student to achieve his/her 
potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill his part of the compact. 
 
THE SCHOOL WILL: 
● Treat each child with dignity and respect. 
● Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 
● Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 
● Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 
● Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 
● Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both 

students and parents. 
 
THE PARENT AND FAMILY WILL: 
● Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 
● Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis. 
● Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 
● Attend school functions and conferences. 
● Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and 

school property. 
● Review all school communications and respond promptly. 

 
THE STUDENT WILL: 
● Get to school on time every day. 
● Develop a positive attitude toward school. 
● Be responsible for completing homework on time. 
● Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed. 
● Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 
● Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 
 

Child’s Signature: 
 

Parent’s Signature: 
 

Teacher’s Signature: 
 

 
Rev. 11/2021 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 

    WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

    TITLE I 
    2021-2022 

 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

    
 
 
 

    FERN HILL ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
    915 Lincoln Avenue 

    West Chester, PA 19380 
    484-266-1600 

  
 
 



 
 

FERN HILL ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT AND FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2021-22 

 
What is Title I? 
● Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for extra help in reading 

and/or math.  
● Funded under the Every Student Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a high 

quality education for every child. 
 

How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 
● The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty level 

of the district, which is based on census information.  
● Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading services 

in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in the federal 
free and reduced lunch program. 

● Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 
 

What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 
● The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 

elementary schools.  
● A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction is 

provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the student’s 
reading needs.   
 

How are students selected for Title I? 
● Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 

indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, and other diagnostic assessments.  
● Throughout the school year, the building reading team in collaboration with the teachers 

identifies students who would benefit from reading support the following school year.   
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 
● Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the children 

who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide that 
support. 

● Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the Title 
I program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 
● Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 

receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings are 
offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 
engagement 

 
 

 
 
 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 
● Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 

education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title I 
meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement. 

● Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education. 

● Also, the district-wide Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all 
parent and family participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences and 
can address questions about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 
● At Fern Hill, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 

children who qualify for the program.  
● The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate lessons 

and to discuss the progress of the students. She/he is also responsible for documenting 
student test scores and eligibility for the program.  

● At Fern Hill, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student achievement 
is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading specialist often 
sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We welcome 
communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 
● Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  
● The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 

and winter.  
● Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information about 

their child’s progress.  Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make decisions 
about their child’s education. 

 
How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor a 
child’s progress? 
● Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 

when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations.  
● Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 

time. PSSA results are mailed home, and student grades can be accessed online through 
the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

●  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 
state assessments? 
● Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 

conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-2 
standards based report card.     

  



 
GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

TITLE I 
SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 

 
 

TITLE I PARENT AND FAMILY 
Title I families realize the importance of working cooperatively with the school and parents 
understand that their participation in their child’s education will help his/her achievement and 
attitude.  The following family responsibilities will convey to Title I students that education is 
important. 

1. Create an atmosphere that supports learning by encouraging reading activities. 
2. Send my child to school regularly, on time, well-fed and well-rested. 
3. Monitor assignments and encourage homework completion. 
4. Review all school communications and respond promptly. 
5. Attend school functions and conferences. 
6. Participate in decisions relating to the education of my child. 

 
THE SCHOOL 
The Glen Acres School will provide high quality curriculum and instruction in a supportive 
and effective learning environment that will enable success for every student and: 

1. Will treat each child with dignity and respect. 
2. Strive to address the individual needs of each student. 
3. Acknowledges that parents are vital to the success of this school and its students. 
4. Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment for each student. 
5. Will assure every student access to quality learning experiences appropriate 

to their development. 
6. Will assure that school staff communicates clear expectations for 

performance to both students and parents. 
7. Will assure appropriate participation of parents in the decisions relating to 

the education of their children. 
 
 

Parent’s Signature: 
 

 
Rev 11/2021 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
TITLE I 

2021-2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
1150 DELANCEY PLACE 

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 
484-266-1702 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GLEN ACRES ELEMENTARY 



TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2021-2022 
 
What is Title I? 
• Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides monies for supplemental 

instruction.  Funded under Every Child Succeeds Act, the goal of Title I is to support a 
high quality education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 
• The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty 

level of the district, which is based on census information.  
• Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading 

services in grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in 
the federal free and reduced lunch program. 

• Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 

 
What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 
• The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible 

elementary schools.  
• A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction 

is provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the 
student’s reading needs.  
 

How are students selected for Title I? 
• Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 

indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, Schoolwide Assessments, and other diagnostic 
assessments.  

• Throughout the school year, the building reading team and classroom teachers identify 
students who would benefit from reading support. 
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 
• Throughout the year, the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the 

children who will benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide 
that support. 

• Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 
questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the 
Title I program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 
• Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 

receiving additional reading support through Title I.  School and district-wide meetings 
are offered throughout the year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available.  The reading team educates staff regarding parent and family 
engagement. 

 
 
 
 

 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 
• Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 

education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title 
I meetings to review, plan, and improve the program, including family engagement.  

• Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

• The Title I Parent Advisory Committee welcomes and encourages all parent and family 
participation.  The reading specialists attend parent conferences to address questions 
about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 
• At Glen Acres, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to 

identify children who qualify for the program. 
• The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate 

lessons and to discuss the progress of the students. S/he is also responsible for 
documenting student progress and eligibility for the program. 

• At Glen Acres, we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student 
achievement is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading 
specialist often sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We 
welcome communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 
• Progress reports are sent home along with the district trimester report card.  
• The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall 

and winter.  
• Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information 

about their child’s progress. Parents have opportunities for regular meetings to make 
decisions about their child’s education. 

 
How do parents know about the district curriculum and assessments used to monitor 
a child’s progress? 
• Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night at the start of the school year 

when the teachers outline the curriculum and assessment expectations. 
• Curriculum, standards, assessments, and progress are further discussed at conference 

time. PSSA results are mailed home and student grades can be assessed online through 
the parent portal for students in grades 3-5. 

•  Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 
more information. Curriculum and assessments are reviewed in accordance with Board 
Policy. 

 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania Core Standards and 
state assessments? 
• Teachers discuss state standards and assessments at Back to School Night and at 

conference time. Parents can also check the district web-site for information about our K-
2 standards based report card.     

  



ESCUELA PRIMARIA Hillsdale 

PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES – ESTUDIANTE 

TÍTULO I  

2021-2022 

La familia de la Escuela Hillsdale la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se 

unirá para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a 

todo estudiante lograr su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la 

responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte del pacto.    

 

LA ESCUELA: 

 tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 

 se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  

 reconoce que los padres son vitales  para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       

 proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  

 le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 

 se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras  para el 

rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres.  

  

LOS PADRES: 

 crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 

 enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien  

Descansado regularmente. 

 supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.  

 asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 

 exhortarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  

escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 

 examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 

 

EL ESTUDIANTE: 

 llegará a la escuela a tiempo.   

 desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 

 será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  

 cooperará  llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la 

necesite. 

 hará  diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demuestra el mejor esfuerzo del 

estudiante.   

 será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  

   de la escuela.    

 

Firma del niño(a): 

 

Firma del padre: 

 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: 

 

Rev. 11/2021 

 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  

WEST CHESTER  
 

TÍTULO I 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
TITLE I 

SCHOOL – PARENT AND FAMILY COMPACT 
 

The Starkweather Elementary School family which includes teachers, parents and students will 
join together to provide a cooperative learning environment that will enable every student to 
achieve his/her potential.  Each member of this family has a responsibility to fulfill his part of the 
compact. 
 
THE SCHOOL WILL: 
• Treat each child with dignity and respect. 
• Strive to address the individual needs of the student. 
• Acknowledge that parents are vital to the success of child and school. 
• Provide a safe, positive and healthy learning environment. 
• Assure every student access to quality learning experiences. 
• Assure that the school staff communicates clear expectations for performance to both 

students and parents. 
 

THE PARENT AND FAMILY WILL: 
• Create a home atmosphere that supports learning. 
• Send the student to school on time, well-fed, and well-rested on a regular basis. 
• Monitor school assignments and give support where needed. 
• Attend school functions and conferences. 
• Encourage their child to show respect for all members of the school community and school 

property. 
• Review all school communications and respond promptly. 
 

THE STUDENT WILL: 
• Get to school on time every day. 
• Develop a positive attitude toward school. 
• Be responsible for completing homework on time. 
• Be cooperative by carrying out the teacher’s instructions and ask for help when needed. 
• Do daily work that is neat and reflects the student’s best effort. 
• Be respectful to all school members and to school property. 

 
 
Child’s Signature: 
 
Parent’s Signature:   
 
Teacher’s Signature: 
 
11/2021 

 

   
     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 
   TITLE I 

   2021-2022 
 
 
 
 

       
 
 
 

     STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
    1050 Wilmington Pike 

   West Chester, PA 19382 
    484-266-2202 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



STARKWEATHER ELEMENTARY 
TITLE I PARENT FAMILY ENGAGEMENT 2021-2022 

 
What is Title I? 
• Title I is the largest federal aid program that provides funding for extra help in reading and/or 

math.  Funded under No Child Left Behind, the goal of Title I is to support a high quality 
education for every child. 

 
How does the West Chester Area School District benefit from this funding? 
• The West Chester Area School District receives money based on the overall poverty level of 

the district, based on census information.   
• Eligible elementary schools in our district receive money for supplemental reading services in 

grades K-5. School eligibility is based on the number of children involved in the federal free 
and reduced lunch program.  

• Any student who attends an eligible school may be eligible for Title 1 reading support 
regardless of financial need. 
 

What are the Title I reading services in WCASD? 
• The WCASD Title I Program offers supplementary reading instruction in all eligible elementary 

schools.   
• A variety of teaching methods and materials through small group or individual instruction is 

provided within the regular classroom or pull-out environment, depending on the student’s 
reading needs.   

 
How are students selected for Title I? 
• Eligibility for Title I assistance is determined by grade-specific indicators of need. These 

indicators include DIBELS, PSSA, and other diagnostic assessments. 
• Throughout the school year, the building reading team in collaboration with the teachers 

identify students who would benefit from reading support.   
 

How are parents informed of the Title I program? 
• In the fall the reading specialists in the eligible buildings determine the children who will 

benefit the most from reading support and develop schedules to provide that support. 
• Letters are then sent home notifying parents. Parents can contact the school with any 

questions about support. The first Title I Parent meeting in the fall further explains the Title I 
program.   
 

How do the Title I funds benefit parents? 
• Title I funds are used to provide informational programs for parents whose children are 

receiving additional reading support through Title I.  District-wide meetings and school 
meetings are offered each year to support family literacy activities. Second language 
assistance is available if needed.    

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
How are parents involved in the Title I program? 
• Research shows that children do better in school when their parents are involved in their 

education throughout the school years.  Parents are encouraged to participate in all Title I 
meetings.  

• Each year, parents receive a school-parent-student compact which highlights our 
cooperative relationship in education.  

• Also, the district-wide Title I Parent Advisory Council welcomes and encourages all parent 
participation.  The reading specialists attend each parent conference and can address 
questions about the program and individual students. 

 
What does the Title I program look like in my school? 
• At Starkweather, the reading specialists and the classroom teachers work together to identify 

children who qualify for the program. 
• The reading specialist is in regular contact with the teacher to plan and coordinate lessons 

and to discuss the progress of the students. She/He is also responsible for documenting 
student test scores and eligibility for the program.  

• At Starkweather we strive for a partnership between family and school.  Student 
achievement is greater when literacy is valued and encouraged at home.  The reading 
specialist often sends materials home for practice or offers suggestions to parents.  We 
welcome communication and involvement between home and school. 

 
How do parents know if their child is making progress? 
• Trimester progress reports are sent home along with the district report card.   
• The reading specialists participate in the two parent-teacher conferences held in the fall and 

winter.   
• Parents are encouraged to contact the reading specialist at any time for information about 

their child’s progress.  
 
How do parents know about the curriculum and assessments used to monitor a child’s 
progress? 
• Parents are encouraged to come to Back to School Night in the fall when the teachers 

outline the curriculum and their expectations.  
• Curriculum, assessments, and progress are discussed at conference time. In addition, the 

PSSA results are mailed home. 
• Parents may contact the teacher or reading specialist via phone or email at any time for 

more information. 
 
How does the school help parents understand the Pennsylvania State Standards and state 
assessments? 
• Parents can check the district web-site for information about our K-5 standards based report 

card. Additional information can be obtained at the Pennsylvania Department of Education 
webpage. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 900 Community

Title Participación de padres y familias de Título I y Pactos entre la escuela y los padres y la familia

Code 918AG2

Status Second Reading

Adopted March 25, 2019

Last Revised December 21, 2020

Prior Revised Dates 11/10/2020, 2/24/2020

Los documentos de los pactos entre Escuela Padres y Familias para las escuelas primarias de Fern Hill
ES, Glen Acres ES, Hillsdale ES y Starkweather ES están disponibles a través de los siguientes enlaces:

FHE Compact and PFE 2021-2022 Spanish.pdf (173 KB) GA Compact 21-22 Spa.pdf (126 KB)

HDE parent compact 21-22 Spanish.pdf (139 KB) SWS Compact 21-22 Spanish.pdf (137 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8UM3F5627C5/$file/FHE%20Compact%20and%20PFE%202021-2022%20Spanish.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8UM3H562946/$file/GA%20Compact%2021-22%20Spa.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8UM3K562AB9/$file/HDE%20parent%20compact%2021-22%20%20Spanish.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8UM3M562BBA/$file/SWS%20Compact%2021-22%20Spanish.pdf


 
ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 

PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 
TÍTULO I  

 
La familia de la Escuela Fern Hill la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se unirá para 
proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a todo estudiante lograr 
su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte 
del pacto.    
 
LA ESCUELA: 
● tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 
● se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  
● reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       
● proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  
● le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 
● se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras para el rendimiento a 

ambos, estudiantes y padres.  
  

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS: 
● crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 
● enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien  
    Descansado regularmente. 
● supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.  
● asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 
● exhortarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  
    escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 
● examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 
 

EL ESTUDIANTE: 
● llegará a la escuela a tiempo.   
● desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 
● será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  
● cooperara llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la necesite. 
● hará diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demuestra el mejor esfuerzo del estudiante.   
● será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  
    de la escuela.    

 

Firma del niño(a): 
 

Firma del padre: 
 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: 
 

 
11/2021 

 
 

 
    

        DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  
          WEST CHESTER  

 
           TÍTULO I 

           2021-2022 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

        ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 
        915 Lincoln Avenue 

        West Chester, PA 19380 
         484-266-1600 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
ESCUELA PRIMARIA FERN HILL 

 PLAN DE PARTICPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 2021-2022 
 
¿Qué es Título I? 
● Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona financiación para 

ayuda extra en lectura y/o matemática.  
● Fundado bajo Every Student Succeeds Act, la meta de Título I es proporcionar una 

educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  
¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 
● El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero basado en el nivel 

general de pobreza del distrito, basado en la información del censo. Las escuelas 
primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 
suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  

● La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la cantidad de niños participando en el 
programa federal de almuerzo gratis y reducido.   

● Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de 
lectura Título I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 
● El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece instrucción de lectura suplementaria en todas las 

escuelas primarias elegibles. 
● Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en 

pequeños grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula 
regular, dependiendo de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 
● La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de 

necesidad específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS 
(Indicadores Dinámicos de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA 
(Sistema de Pennsylvania de Evaluación de Escuelas), e inventarios informales de lectura 
(QRI).   

● En la primavera, el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, 
identifican estudiantes que se beneficiarían de recibir apoyo con la lectura el año 
siguiente.   

¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 
● En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son 

los estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la 
lectura.  Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes 
Título I.   

● Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no 
quieren este apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía 
ser requerido.  La primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa 
Título I.  En esta reunión los padres tienen una oportunidad de hablar directamente con el 
especialista de lectura Título I en su escuela.    

¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 
● Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos 

hijos están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se 
ofrecen dos reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar 
actividades de alfabetismo para la familia.  Para la reunión del distrito hay disponible  
 

 
transportación y cuidado de niño al igual que asistencia de un segundo idioma.  Los niños 
pueden escoger un libro gratis a la conclusión de la reunió para de distrito  

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 
● Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor 

cuando sus padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se 
les exhorta a que participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

● Cada año, los padres tienen la oportunidad de examinar el pacto Título I de la escuela. El 
Comité   

● Consultivo de Padres del distrito entero acoge y exhorta toda participación de padres.  
Los especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y pueden 
contestar preguntas sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 
● En Fern Hill, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los 

grados K-2, y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que 
son elegibles para el programa.   

● Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista 
de lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I 
también pudiera ser dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. La especialista 
Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y para 
hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.   

● En Fern Hill aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El 
especialista de lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece 
sugerencias a los padres.  Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la 
casa y la escuela.      

¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  
● Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del 

distrito. 
● Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se 

llevan a cabo en el otoño y el invierno.   
● A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier 

momento para informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 
● A los padres se les exhorta a que vengan a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de 

Regresar a la Escuela) en el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del 
currículo y las expectativas.  En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las 
evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por 
el correo. Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al 
maestro o al especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 

¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de  
 Pennsylvania y las evaluaciones del Estado?  
● Los padres pueden chequear el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte 

estudiantil basado en estándares para los grados K-2.      
   

 



ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES 
PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TÍTULO I 
 
 

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS 
Los padres Título I reconocen la importancia de trabajar en cooperación con la escuela y comprenden que  
su participación en la educación de su hijo(a) ayudará su rendimiento y  
su actitud.  Las siguientes responsabilidades de los padres les comunicarán a los estudiantes Título I que  
la educación es importante. 

1. Crear una atmósfera que apoye el aprendizaje promoviendo actividades de lectura. 
2. Enviar a mi hijo(a) a la escuela regularmente, a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien descansado. 
3. Supervisar asignaciones y promover el que las tareas sean terminadas. 
4. Examinar todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responder prontamente. 
5.  Asistir a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 
6.  Participar en decisiones relacionadas a la educación de mi hijo(a). 
  

LA ESCUELA 
La Escuela Glen Acres proporcionará un currículo e instrucción de alta calidad en un  
ambiente de apoyo y de aprendizaje efectivo que facilitará el éxito de cada   
estudiante y: 
      1.  Tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 
      2.  Se esforzará por atender las necesidades de cada estudiante.  
      3.  Reconocerá que los padres son vitales para el éxito de la Escuela  
           Glen Acres y sus estudiantes.    
      4.  Proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y   
           saludable para cada estudiante.   
      5.  Le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de  

     aprendizaje de calidad apropiada para su desarrollo. 
      6.  Se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas  
           claras para el rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres. 
      7.  Asegurará participación apropiada de padres en las decisiones  
           asociadas con la educación de sus hijos. 
 
 

Firma del padre: 
 

 
 
Rev 11/2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE 
WEST CHESTER 

 
TÍTULO I  

2021-2022 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES  
1150 DELANCEY PLACE 

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 
484-266-1702 

 
 
 

 
   

 
 



ESCUELA PRIMARIA GLEN ACRES 2021-2022 
PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I 

 
¿Qué es Título I? 
•    Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona financiación para ayuda extra 

en lectura y/o matemática.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño Dejado Atrás), la 
meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 
•    El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero basado en el nivel general de 

pobreza del distrito, basado en la información del censo. 
•   Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 

suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis y reducido.  

•   Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura Título I 
sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 
•   El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece instrucción de lectura suplementaria en todas las escuelas 

primarias elegibles. 
•   Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños grupos 

o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, dependiendo de las 
necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 
•   La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 

específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos de 
Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de Evaluación 
de Escuelas), Schoolwide Assessments (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios informales de 
lectura (QRI). 

•    En la primavera, el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, identifican 
estudiantes que se beneficiarían de recibir apoyo con la lectura el año siguiente.   

¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 
•   En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 

estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

•   Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren este 
apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser requerido.  La 
primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.  En esta reunión los 
padres tienen una oportunidad de hablar directamente con el especialista de lectura Título I en su 
escuela.    

  ¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 
•   Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos están 

recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos reuniones en la 
escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de alfabetismo para la familia. 

•   Para la reunión del distrito hay disponible transportación y cuidado de niño al igual que asistencia 
de un segundo idioma.  Los niños pueden escoger un libro gratis a la conclusión de la reunió para 
de distrito  
 
 

 
 
 

¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 
•  Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 

padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar.  A los padres se les exhorta a que 
participen en todas las reuniones Título I.  

•  Cada año, los padres tienen la oportunidad de examinar el pacto Título I de la escuela. El Comité 
Consultivo de Padres del distrito entero acoge y exhorta toda participación de padres.  Los 
especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y pueden contestar preguntas 
sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 
•  En Glen Acres, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados K-2, 

y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles para el 
programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera ser 
dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

•  La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones y 
para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.  

•  En Glen Acres aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de 
lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los padres.  
Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  
•   Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 
•   Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 

cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  
•   A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 

informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el progreso 

de un niño? 
•   A los padres se les exhorta a que vengan a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regresar a la 

Escuela) en el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas. 
•   En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, los 

resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 
•   Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 

especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania y 

las evaluaciones del Estado?  
•    Los padres pueden chequear el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte 

estudiantil basado en estándares para los grados K-2.     



ESCUELA PRIMARIA Hillsdale 

PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES – ESTUDIANTE 

TÍTULO I  

2021-2022 

La familia de la Escuela Hillsdale la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se 

unirá para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a 

todo estudiante lograr su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la 

responsabilidad de desempeñar su parte del pacto.    

 

LA ESCUELA: 

 tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 

 se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  

 reconoce que los padres son vitales  para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       

 proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  

 le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 

 se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras  para el 

rendimiento a ambos, estudiantes y padres.  

  

LOS PADRES: 

 crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 

 enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien  

Descansado regularmente. 

 supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.  

 asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 

 exhortarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  

escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 

 examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 

 

EL ESTUDIANTE: 

 llegará a la escuela a tiempo.   

 desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 

 será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  

 cooperará  llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la 

necesite. 

 hará  diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demuestra el mejor esfuerzo del 

estudiante.   

 será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  

   de la escuela.    

 

Firma del niño(a): 

 

Firma del padre: 

 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: 

 

Rev. 11/2021 

 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  

WEST CHESTER  
 

TÍTULO I 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 



ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 
PACTO DE ESCUELA – PADRES Y FAMILIAS 

TÍTULO I  
 

La familia de la Escuela Starkweather la cual incluye maestros, padres y estudiantes se unirá 
para proporcionar un ambiente de aprendizaje cooperativo que le permitirá a todo estudiante 
lograr su potencial.  Cada miembro de esta familia tiene la responsabilidad de desempeñar su 
parte del pacto.    
 
LA ESCUELA: 
• tratará a cada niño con dignidad y respeto. 
• se esforzará por atender las necesidades individuales de cada estudiante.  
• reconoce que los padres son vitales para el éxito del estudiante y la escuela.       
• proporcionará un medio ambiente de aprendizaje seguro, positivo y saludable.  
• le asegurará a cada estudiante acceso a una experiencia de aprendizaje de calidad. 
• se asegurará que el personal de la escuela comunica expectativas claras para el rendimiento a 

ambos, estudiantes y padres.  
  

LOS PADRES Y LAS FAMILIAS: 
• crearán una atmósfera en la casa que apoye el aprendizaje. 
• enviarán al estudiante a la escuela a tiempo, bien alimentado y bien  
 Descansado regularmente. 
• supervisarán asignaciones de la escuela y ayudarán donde se necesite.  
• asistirán a las funciones y conferencias de la escuela. 
• exhortarán a su hijo(a) a mostrar respeto hacia todos los miembros de la comunidad  
 escolar y la propiedad de la escuela. 
• examinarán todas las comunicaciones de la escuela y responderán prontamente. 

 
EL ESTUDIANTE: 
• llegará a la escuela a tiempo.   
• desarrollará una actitud positiva hacia la escuela. 
• será responsable de completar la tarea a tiempo.  
• cooperará llevando a cabo las instrucciones del maestro y pidiendo ayuda cuando la necesite. 
• hará diariamente un trabajo limpio y que demuestra el mejor esfuerzo del estudiante.   
• será respetuoso con todos los miembros de la escuela y con la propiedad  
    de la escuela.    

 

Firma del niño(a): 
 

Firma del padre: 
 

Firma del/de la maestro/a: 
 

 
Rev 11/2021 

 

    DISTRITO ESCOLAR DEL ÁREA DE  
    WEST CHESTER  

 
 
 

   TÍTULO I 
    2021-2022 

 
 
 
 
 
 

         
 
             
 
 
 
 

     ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 
     1050 Wilmington Pike 

     West Chester, PA 19382 
     484-266-2202 

 
 



 
 

ESCUELA PRIMARIA STARKWEATHER 2021-2022 
PADRE DE COMPROMISO FAMILIAR TITULO I 

  
¿Qué es Título I? 
• Título I es el programa más grande de ayuda federal que proporciona financiación para ayuda 

extra en lectura y/o matemática.  Fundado bajo No Child Left Behind (Ningún Niño Dejado Atrás), 
la meta de Título I es proporcionar una educación de alta calidad para todos los niños.  

¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación? 
• El Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester (WCASD) recibe dinero basado en el nivel general de 

pobreza del distrito, basado en la información del censo. 
• Las escuelas primarias que son elegibles en nuestro distrito reciben dinero para servicios 

suplementarios de lectura en los grados K-5.  La elegibilidad de la escuela está basada en la 
cantidad de niños participando en el programa federal de almuerzo gratis y reducido.   

• Todo estudiante que asiste a una escuela elegible puede ser elegible para apoyo de lectura Título 
I sin tener que ver la necesidad financiera. 

¿Qué son los servicios de lectura Título I en WCASD? 
• El Programa Título I del WCASD ofrece instrucción de lectura suplementaria en todas las escuelas 

primarias elegibles. 
• Una variedad de métodos y materiales de enseñanza a través de instrucciones en pequeños 

grupos o individuales es proporcionada dentro o fuera del ambiente del aula regular, dependiendo 
de las necesidades de lectura del estudiante.  

¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I? 
• La elegibilidad para asistencia Título I se determina por medio de indicadores de necesidad 

específicos al grado del estudiante.  Estos indicadores incluyen DIBELS (Indicadores Dinámicos 
de Habilidades de Alfabetismo Tempranas Básicas), PSSA (Sistema de Pennsylvania de 
Evaluación de Escuelas), (evaluaciones formativas), e inventarios informales de lectura (QRI).  

• En la primavera, el equipo de lectura de la escuela en colaboración con los maestros, identifican 
estudiantes que se beneficiarían de recibir apoyo con la lectura el año siguiente.   

¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I? 
• En el otoño los especialistas de lectura en las escuelas elegibles determinan quiénes son los 

estudiantes con más necesidad en lectura y desarrollan horarios para el apoyo con la lectura.  
Aquéllos que son enseñados por maestros Título I se convierten en estudiantes Título I.   

• Entonces cartas notificando a los padres son enviadas a la casa. Los padres que no quieren este 
apoyo pueden optar no recibir Título I pero apoyo del distrito pudiera todavía ser requerido.  La 
primera reunión de Padres Título I en el otoño explica más el programa Título I.  En esta reunión 
los padres tienen una oportunidad de hablar directamente con el especialista de lectura Título I en 
su escuela.    

  ¿Cómo benefician a los padres los fondos Título I? 
• Los fondos Título I se usan para proporcionar programas informativos para padres cuyos hijos 

están recibiendo apoyo adicional en lectura a través de Título I.  Cada año se ofrecen dos 
reuniones en la escuela y una reunión para el distrito entero para apoyar actividades de 
alfabetismo para la familia.   

• Para la reunión del distrito hay disponible transportación y cuidado de niño al igual que asistencia 
de un segundo idioma.  Los niños pueden escoger un libro gratis a la conclusión de la reunió para 
de distrito  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I? 
• Investigaciones demuestran que el rendimiento de los niños en la escuela es mejor cuando sus 

padres participan en su educación a través del año escolar. 
• Cada año, los padres tienen la oportunidad de examinar el pacto Título I de la escuela. El Consejo 

Consultivo de Padres del distrito entero acoge y exhorta toda participación de padres.  Los 
especialistas de lectura asisten a todas las conferencias de padres y pueden contestar preguntas 
sobre el programa y sobre estudiantes individuales.  

• A los padres se les exhorta a que participen en todas las reuniones Título I. 
¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela? 
• En Starkweather, el especialista de lectura de la escuela, el especialista de lectura de los grados 

K-2, y la especialista de lectura Título I trabajan juntos para identificar a niños que son elegibles 
para el programa.  Una vez identificados, la oficina Título I del distrito envía una carta a los padres 
explicándoles que su hijo(a) es elegible para recibir apoyo con la lectura de la especialista de 
lectura Título I.  En algunos casos ayuda adicional para los estudiantes Título I también pudiera 
ser dada por otro especialista de lectura de la escuela. 

• La especialista Título I está en contacto regular con el maestro para planear y coordinar lecciones 
y para hablar del progreso de los estudiantes.  Ella también es responsable de documentar las 
puntuaciones de los exámenes de los estudiantes y la elegibilidad al programa.   

• En Starkweather aspiramos a una asociación entre la familia y la escuela.  El rendimiento del 
estudiante es mayor cuando el alfabetismo se valora y se fomenta en la casa.  El especialista de 
lectura frecuentemente envía materiales a la casa como práctica u ofrece sugerencias a los 
padres.  Nosotros acogemos la comunicación y la participación entre la casa y la escuela.      

¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?  
• Reportes estudiantiles Título I se envían a la casa junto con los reportes estudiantiles del distrito. 
• Los especialistas de lectura participan en dos conferencias de padres y maestros que se llevan a 

cabo en el otoño y el invierno.  
• A los padres se les exhorta a que contacten al especialista de lectura en cualquier momento para 

informarse sobre el progreso de su hijo(a). 
¿Cómo saben los padres sobre el currículo y las evaluaciones usadas para observar el 

progreso de un niño? 
• A los padres se les exhorta a que vengan a “Back to School Night” (La Noche de Regresar a la 

Escuela) en el otoño cuando los maestros dan una idea general del currículo y las expectativas.   
• En el tiempo de conferencia se habla del currículo, de las evaluaciones, y el progreso. Además, 

los resultados del PSSA son enviados a la casa por el correo. 
• Para más información, los padres pueden contactar en cualquier momento al maestro o al 

especialista de lectura por teléfono o email. 
¿Cómo ayuda la escuela a los padres a comprender los Estándares del Estado de Pennsylvania   

y las evaluaciones del Estado?  
• Los padres pueden chequear el sitio web del distrito para información sobre nuestro reporte 

estudiantil basado en estándares para los grados K-5.     

 
 



 

  

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Pupil Services Committee 

December 20, 2021 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
 

Approval of revised Policy 216-Student Records, Second Reading 
Approval is requested of revised Policy 216-Student Records, Second Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 

Approval of revised Administrative Guideline 216AG1-Family 
Educational Records Privacy Act (FERPA), Second Reading 
Approval is requested of revised Administrative Guideline 216AG1-Family Educational 
Records Privacy Act (FERPA), Second Reading. 
 
I so move. 
 
 

Approval of three (3) Special Education Settlement Agreements 
Approval is requested of three (3) Special Education Settlement Agreements. 
 
I so move. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 200 Pupils

Title Student Records

Code 216

Status Second Reading

Adopted August 1, 2015

Last Reviewed June 22, 2015

Authority
 
The Board recognizes its responsibility for the collection, retention, disclosure, and protection of student
records. The Board also recognizes the legal requirement to maintain the confidentiality of student
records and prohibits the unauthorized access, reproduction, and/or disclosure of student education
records, and personally identifiable information from such records.[1][2][3][4][5][6][7][8][9][10][11]
[12][13]
 
The Board shall adopt a comprehensive plan for the collection, maintenance, and dissemination of
student education records that complies with federal and state laws and regulations, and state
guidelines. Copies of the adopted student records plan shall be maintained by the district, and revised
as required by changes in federal or state law and regulations.
 
Copies of the student records plan shall be submitted to the Department of Education, upon request.
 
Definitions
 
Attendance - includes, but is not limited to, attendance in person or by paper correspondence,
videoconference, satellite, Internet, or other electronic information and telecommunications
technologies for students who are not physically present in the classroom; and the period during which
a person is working under a work-study program.[14]
 
Directory information - information contained in an education record of a student that would not
generally be considered harmful or an invasion of privacy if disclosed. Directory information includes,
but is not limited to, the student's name; address; telephone listing; electronic mail address; parent
phone number and electronic mail address; photograph; date and place of birth; major field of
study; grade level; enrollment status; dates of attendance; participation in officially recognized school
activities and sports; weight and height of members of athletic teams; degrees, honors and awards
received; and the most recent educational agency or institution attended.[14][1]
 
Directory information does not include a student's Social Security Number; or student identification
(ID) number, except that directory information may include a student ID number, user ID, or other
unique personal identifier displayed on a student ID card/badge or used by the student for purposes of
accessing or communicating in electronic systems, but only if the identifier cannot be used to gain
access to education records except when used in conjunction with one or more factors that authenticate

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1232g
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.31.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.32.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter15/s15.9.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter4/s4.52.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13A&sctn=5&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13A&sctn=6&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=14&sctn=2&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=14&sctn=9&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=15&sctn=32&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=15&sctn=33&subsctn=0
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-300
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-99
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1232g


the user's identity, such as a personal identification number (PIN), password, or other factor known or
possessed only by the authorized user.
 
Disclosure - permitting access to or the release, transfer or other communication of personally
identifiable information contained in education records by any means, including oral, written, or
electronic means, to any party, except the party that provided or created the record.[14]
 
Education records - records that are directly related to a student, maintained by the school district or
by a party acting for the school district.[14][1]
 
The term does not include:

1. Records kept in the sole possession of the maker, which are used only as a personal memory aid,
and are not accessible or revealed to another individual except a temporary substitute for the
maker of the record. 
 

2. Records created or received by the district after an individual is no longer a student in attendance,
and that are not directly related to the individual’s attendance as a student.
 

3. Grades on peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a teacher. 
 

4. Other records specifically excluded from the definition of education records under the Family
Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and its implementing regulations.

Eligible student - a student who has attained eighteen (18) years of age.[14]
 
Emancipated minor - a student below the age of twenty-one (21) who has chosen to establish a
domicile apart from the continued control and support of parents/guardians. The term includes a minor
living with a spouse.
 
IEP - Individualized Education Program.[15]
 
Parent - includes a natural parent, a guardian or an individual acting as a parent of a student in the
absence of a parent/guardian. The district shall give full rights to either parent unless the district has
been provided with evidence that there is a state law, court order, or a legally binding document
governing such matters as divorce, separation, or custody that specifically revokes these rights.[14][16]
 
Personally identifiable information - includes, but is not limited to:[14]

1. The name of a student, the student's parents, or other family members. 
 

2. The address of the student or student’s family. 
 

3. A personal identifier, such as the student's Social Security Number, student number, or biometric
record. 
 

4. Other indirect identifiers, such as the student’s date of birth, place of birth, and mother’s maiden
name. 
 

5. Other information that, alone or in combination, is linked or linkable to a specific student that
would allow a reasonable person in the school community, who does not have personal knowledge
of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with reasonable certainty. 
 

6. Information requested by a person who the district reasonably believes knows the identity of the
student to whom the education record relates.

School official with a legitimate educational interest - a person employed by the district as an
administrator, supervisor, teacher, or support staff member (including health or medical staff and law
enforcement unit personnel); a person serving on the Board; a person or company with whom the
school has outsourced services or functions it would otherwise use its own employees to perform (such

http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1232g
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.4
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3


as an attorney, auditor, medical consultant, or therapist); a parent or student serving on an official
committee, such as a disciplinary or grievance committee; or a parent, student, or other volunteer
assisting another school official in performing his/her tasks. A school official has a legitimate educational
interest if the official needs to review an education record in order to fulfill his/her professional
responsibility. Criteria for determining whether the official has a legitimate interest include, but are not
limited to, whether particular information concerning the student is:

1. Presently or potentially relevant to the provision of education, education-related services, or
extracurricular activities or experiences, or  
 

2. Necessary to protect the health, safety, or welfare of school officials and/or other students with
whom the student might have contact.

The phrase also applies to district officials and clerical staff who are responsible for the maintenance and
security of education records or auditing the district’s recordkeeping procedures and to attorneys,
consultants, and Board members when Board action concerning the student is required by law or when
the education or treatment of the student is the subject of present or potential litigation or legal
dispute.
 
Student - includes any individual who is or has been in attendance at the district, and regarding whom
the district maintains education records.[14]
 
Students with disabilities - a school-aged student within the jurisdiction of the district who has been
evaluated and found to have one or more disabilities as defined by law and who require, because of
such disabilities, special education and related services.[15][17][18][19]
 
Delegation of Responsibility
 
The Superintendent or his/her designee shall be responsible for developing, implementing, and
monitoring the student records plan.
 
All district personnel having access to student education records shall receive training in the
requirements of Board policy, student records plan, and applicable federal and state laws and
regulations, as directed by the Superintendent.
 
Each district teacher shall prepare and maintain a record of the work and progress of each student,
including the final grade, and a recommendation for promotion or retention.[10][20]
 
Guidelines
 
The district's plan for the collection, retention, disclosure and protection of student records shall provide
for the following:

1. Safeguards to protect the student records when collecting, retaining, and disclosing personally
identifiable information. 
 

2. Ensuring that parents and eligible students, including those who are disabled or have a primary
language other than English, are effectively notified of their rights and the procedures to
implement those rights, annually and upon enrollment.[22] 
 

3. Procedures for the inspection, review, and copying of a student’s education records by parents and
eligible students.[23][24][25] 
 

4. Procedures for requesting the amendment of a student’s education records that the parent or
eligible student believes to be inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in violation of the student’s
privacy rights.[26] 
 

5. Procedures for requesting and conducting hearings to challenge the content of the student’s
education records.[27][28] 
 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1401
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter14/s14.101.html&d=reduce
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/300.8
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=15&sctn=32&subsctn=0
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.7
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.10
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.11
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.12
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.20
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.21
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.22


6. Determining the types of personally identifiable information designated as directory information.
[14][29] 
 

7. Establishing guidelines for the disclosure and redisclosure of student education records and
personally identifiable information from student records.[30] 
 

8. Reasonable methods to ensure that school district officials obtain access to only those education
records in which they have a legitimate educational interest.[22][31] 
 

9. Maintaining required records of requests for access and each disclosure of personally identifiable
information from each student’s education records.[32] 
 

10. Ensuring appropriate review, retention, disposal and protection of student records.[33] 
 

11. Transferring education records and appropriate disciplinary records to other school districts.[6]

Missing Child Registration
 
In the event the district receives a request for information from the school records of a missing child,
the district shall:[34]

1. Attempt to obtain information on the identity of the requester. 
 

2. Contact the appropriate law enforcement agency to coordinate a response.

No information in the records shall be released to the requester without first contacting the appropriate
law enforcement agency.
 

STUDENT RECORDS PROCEDURES
 

Collection, Maintenance and Destruction of Education Records
 
The collection, maintenance, destruction, access, disclosure, public notice and due process regarding
student records shall adhere to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA), Individuals with
Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Protection of Pupil Rights Amendment, Pennsylvania Public School
Code, Regulations of Pennsylvania State Board of Education, Basic Education PA Code Chapter 22 and
other applicable law.
 
Collection –

1. The district shall collect and maintain education records in accordance with the Records
Management policy, rules, procedures, and schedules promulgated thereunder, and federal and
state laws and regulations.[35] 
 

2. By adoption of this policy, the Board gives consent for the collection of education records provided
that when a survey, analysis or evaluation is used, it is consistent with Board policy.[36]

Maintenance – Transfer, Conversion and Destruction –

1. Education records shall be transferred, converted, and destroyed in accordance with the Records
Management policy, rules, procedures and schedules promulgated thereunder, and federal and
state laws and regulations.[35] 
 

2. When the district determines that any portion of the education record of a student with disabilities
is scheduled for destruction, it shall notify, in writing, the parents/guardian or the eligible student
of this determination. The written notice shall be in the native language of the parents/guardians
or the eligible student, shall be mailed to the last known address of the parents/guardian or the
eligible student and shall: 

a. Identify the specific records or categories of records scheduled for destruction. 
 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.37
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-99/subpart-D
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.7
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.31
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.32
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13A&sctn=5&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1953&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=66&chpt=4A&sctn=4&subsctn=0


b. Explain that the district shall destroy the identified records at a certain date. 
 

c. Contain the name and number of a contact person whom the parents/guardians or eligible
student can contact to obtain additional information about or seek clarification concerning
the records. 
 

3. The district shall not destroy any record that is the subject of a request for access from a
parent/guardian or eligible student, a litigation hold or a Right-to-Know Law request.

Amendment of Records
 
Amendment of Records –

1. A parent or eligible student may request, in writing, that the district amend any portion of an
education record that s/he believes is inaccurate, misleading or in violation of the student’s right
to privacy. If a parent or eligible student makes an oral request, the parent or eligible student shall
be directed to make the request in writing. 
 

2. Within thirty (30) school days of the receipt of the written request to amend the education record,
the administrator who is primarily responsible for maintenance of the challenged record shall
notify the parent or eligible student, in writing, whether the district will amend the record. If the
district determines that it will grant the request to amend the record, the notice to the parent or
eligible student shall either describe or provide a copy of the amended record. If the district
determines that it will not amend the record, the notice shall inform the parent or eligible student
and explain the right to request a hearing in writing. 
 

3. Within ten (10) school days of receipt of a written request for a hearing, the district shall notify
the parents or eligible student of the date, time, and location of the hearing. The notice shall be
sent by verifiable means. 
 

4. The hearing shall be held before the Superintendent or his/her designee or, if the Superintendent
or the designee has a direct interest in the outcome of the hearing, before the principal of the
building to which the student is currently assigned or his/her designee. 
 

5. The hearing shall be informal, unrecorded, and not subject to formal rules of evidence or
procedure other than those required to maintain order. The parent or eligible student shall have a
full and fair opportunity to present evidence in support of his/her position and may be
represented, at his/her expense, by an adviser, including an attorney. 
 

6. Within thirty (30) days of the completion of the hearing, the district shall issue to the parent or
eligible student a written decision concerning the requested amendment to the record.  The
written decision shall be based solely on the evidence presented at the hearing and shall include a
summary of the evidence and reasons for the decision. 
 

7. In the event the district does not grant the parent or eligible student’s request, the parent or
eligible student may choose to submit a statement to be placed in the education record of the
student commenting on the contested information in the record or explaining why s/he disagrees
with the decision not to amend. The district shall:

a. Maintain the statement as part of the record for as long as the district maintains the
contested record or information.  
 

b. Disclose the statement whenever it discloses that portion of the record to which the
statement pertains.

Access and Disclosure
 
Access –



1. The district shall allow the parents or eligible student to inspect and review the education record of
the student within forty-five (45) calendar days of receipt of an oral or written request for access. 
 

2. The district shall respond to reasonable requests from the parents or eligible student for an
explanation or interpretation of the education record. 
 

3. If circumstances effectively preclude the parents or eligible student from inspecting and reviewing
the education record, the district shall provide the parents or eligible student with a copy of the
record subject to the request. When copies are not required to ensure that the parents or the
eligible student has the opportunity to inspect and review the education record, the district may
charge a fee, in accordance with Board resolution, to copy requested portions of the education
record. 
 

4. When the district receives a request to inspect and review the education record of a student with
disabilities in anticipation of a meeting of the IEP or multi-disciplinary team or a due process
hearing, the district shall respond to such request within a reasonable time prior to the meeting or
hearing. 
 

5. When parents or an eligible student seek to inspect and review an education record that contains
personally identifiable information concerning another student, the district shall provide access
only to that portion of the record that pertains to the requesting student. 
 

6. School officials with a legitimate educational interest may at any time inspect, review and obtain
copies of the education record.

Disclosure –

1. Any disclosure of personally identifiable information from an education record, other than set forth
herein shall require the prior written consent of the parent or the eligible student. Any document
providing such consent shall: 

a. Specify the records that may be disclosed. 
 

b. State the purpose of the disclosure. 
 

c. Identify the party or parties to whom disclosure may be made. 
 

d. Be signed and dated by at least one (1) parent or the eligible student. 
 

2. Prior written consent from the parent or the eligible student is not required when the disclosure of
personally identifiable information from education records is permitted by the Family Educational
Rights and Privacy Act and its implementing regulation or other applicable law. Examples of such
circumstances include, but are not limited to:

a. A school official with a legitimate educational interest. 
 

b. An educational agency or institution at which the student seeks or intends to enroll, or is
enrolled, as long as:

i. The district makes a reasonable attempt to notify the parent or eligible student. 
 

ii. The parent or eligible student is provided, upon request, a hearing as described in this
policy. 
 

iii. The parent or eligible student is afforded, upon request, a hearing as described in this
policy. 
 

c. Appropriate parties in connection with a health or safety emergency, subject to certain
conditions, when such disclosure is necessary to protect the health or safety of the student



or others. 
 

d. State and federal educational and other agencies for purposes of investigation and auditing,
when those agencies are bound by the provisions of the Family Educational Rights and
Privacy Act. 
 

e. Persons seeking directory information, when the district has provided parents and eligible
students with proper notice of the district’s policy to disclose directory information without
consent and the parent or eligible student has not notified the district, in writing, on or
before the first day of the school term that they object to the disclosure of some or all of the
information designated as directory information. 
 

f. The parents of a student who is not an eligible student or to the student. 
 

g. The parents of an eligible student who remains a dependent student, as defined in the
Internal Revenue Code. 
 

h. Accrediting organizations to carry out their accrediting functions. 
 

i. Comply with the terms of a judicial order or lawfully-issued subpoena, when the district has
made reasonable effort to notify the parent or eligible student of the order or subpoena in
advance of compliance, unless the terms of the subpoena or order bars such notification. 
 

3. When required by law, third parties will be obligated to comply with redisclosure requirements.

Miscellaneous Provisions
 
The policy of the district is to comply with the requirement of state and federal law governing the
maintenance of records and other personally identifiable information and the privacy rights of students
and their families. To the extent that any provision of this policy is construed as or found to be
inconsistent with federal or state law, the district will treat that provision as null and void.
 
The district shall send or deliver all notices and requests for consent required under this policy to the
address identified as the residence of the child in the registration information maintained by the district.
Unless it receives specific written information to the contrary, the district shall presume that all persons
with authority to make educational decisions for the student have received or had the opportunity to
review and respond to notices and requests sent or delivered to such address. The district will send
notices and requests to separate addresses only when:

1. A person with joint authority to make educational decisions for the student, such as a divorced or
separated natural parent/guardian, resides at that separate address.

Legal 1. 20 U.S.C. 1232g

2. 22 PA Code 12.31

3. 22 PA Code 12.32

4. 22 PA Code 15.9

5. 22 PA Code 4.52

6. 24 P.S. 1305-A

7. 24 P.S. 1306-A

8. 24 P.S. 1402

9. 24 P.S. 1409

10. 24 P.S. 1532

11. 24 P.S. 1533

12. 34 CFR Part 300

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1232g
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.31.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.32.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter15/s15.9.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter4/s4.52.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13A&sctn=5&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13A&sctn=6&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=14&sctn=2&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=14&sctn=9&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=15&sctn=32&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=15&sctn=33&subsctn=0
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-300


13. 34 CFR Part 99

14. 34 CFR 99.3

15. Pol. 113

16. 34 CFR 99.4

17. 20 U.S.C. 1401

18. 22 PA Code 14.101

19. 34 CFR 300.8

20. Pol. 213

22. 34 CFR 99.7

23. 34 CFR 99.10

24. 34 CFR 99.11

25. 34 CFR 99.12

26. 34 CFR 99.20

27. 34 CFR 99.21

28. 34 CFR 99.22

29. 34 CFR 99.37

30. 34 CFR 99.30-99.39

31. 34 CFR 99.31

32. 34 CFR 99.32

33. Pol. 113.4

34. 35 P.S. 450.404-A

35. Pol. 800

36. Pol. 235

22 PA Code 16.65

35 P.S. 450.401-A et seq

20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq

Pol. 113.1

Pol. 216

Pol. 801

http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-99
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.3
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.4
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1401
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter14/s14.101.html&d=reduce
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/300.8
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.7
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.10
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.11
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.12
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.20
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.21
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.22
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.37
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-99/subpart-D
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.31
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/99.32
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1953&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=66&chpt=4A&sctn=4&subsctn=0
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter16/s16.65.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1953&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=066&chpt=4A
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-33


 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 200 Pupils

Title Family Educational Records Privacy Act (FERPA)

Code 216AG1

Status Second Reading

Adopted August 22, 2016

Last Revised September 7, 2018

Please open, print and complete the attached form.

Revised 216AG1 FERPA Eng 11.21.pdf (219 KB) Rev 216AG1 FERPA Spanish 11.21.pdf (20 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8VP82596770/$file/Revised%20216AG1%20FERPA%20Eng%2011.21.pdf
https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/files/C8VP87597B35/$file/Rev%20216AG1%20FERPA%20Spanish%2011.21.pdf


Page 1 of 1 

No.  216AG1 

ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINE 

APPROVED: August 22, 2016 

REVISED:  September 6, 2018 

WEST CHESTER  

AREA 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

216AG1 FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RECORDS PRIVACY ACT (FERPA) 

FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS 

The purpose of FERPA is to protect the privacy of student records. The law also assures that educational records which 

are vital to the appropriate education of a child are accessible to the school professionals working with that child. 

Detailed information on FERPA may be found in the Student Records portion of the district's Discipline & Records 

Policy mailed to parents at the start of each school year. 

FERPA states that the school district can release "directory information" without parental consent. Why would the 

district release my child's name, address or other directory information defined in Policy 216 and who would this

information be released to? 

The school district is not in the practice of releasing information easily or to anyone who asks. At times, however, the 

district may be asked for lists of student names, birthdates or other information by athletic leagues or companies 

publishing directories such as Who's Who Among American High School Students. District schools also publish student 

school directories, PTO/HSA directories, including parent email and parent phone number or yearbooks. District 
staff members and/or local media representatives may capture images of students involved in school activities. These 

images may be used in district publications, district web sites, district social media, or printed in local media 

publications where the students may be identified by name and school. 

If I decide to notify my child's school that I "do not" want directory information on my child released, how will my 

child be impacted? 

If you indicate below that you "do not" grant permission for "directory information" to be released in any format, your 

child's name and/or image will not appear in the school's yearbook or any published school or classroom directory. By 

checking "do not," should your child be involved in athletics, theatrical or musical productions, or other school-related 

activities that receive media coverage, his/her name and picture will not be published. 

If I want to change my child's permission status, what do I do? 

If you decide to revise the information you check below, you must notify your child's school principal in writing. This 

permission form will accompany the district's Discipline & Records Policy which is mailed to you at the start of each 

school year. 

If I fail to return the form below, what direction will the district take? 

In the event that the form is not returned, the district will assume that you have given permission to release your child's 
"directory information".  

Please return this form to your student's school, on or before September 15, if you DO NOT want your child's 

picture/image to be published as described. Changes to this form must be in writing to your child's school office. 

STUDENT NAME: SCHOOL: GRADE: 

_____ I DO NOT grant permission for "directory information" as described in the FERPA Notice be released in any 

format. I understand that by withholding permission my child's name, image, or other "directory information" will not 

be published in district publications,  district  web  sites,  district  social  media,  or  printed  in  local  media  

publications,  yearbooks,  student  directories, newspapers, etc. 

PARENT/GUARDIAN SIGNATURE: DATE: 

lcherashore
Highlight

lcherashore
Highlight

lcherashore
Highlight



 

Page 1 of 2 

   No.  216AG1 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE GUIDELINE 

APPROVED: August 22, 2016 

REVISED:  September 6, 2018 

WEST CHESTER  

AREA 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

216AG1 LEY DE PRIVACIDAD DE LOS ARCHIVOS EDUCACIONALES DE LA FAMILIA 
(FERPA, POR SUS SIGLAS EN INGLÉS, FAMILY EDUCATIONAL RECORDS PRIVACY ACT) 

PREGUNTAS FRECUENTES  
 

El propósito de FERPA es proteger la privacidad de los archivos del estudiante. La ley también asegura que los 
archivos educacionales que son vitales para la educación apropiada de un niño sean accesibles a los profesionales 
de la escuela que están trabajando con ese niño. Se puede hallar información en detalle sobre FERPA en la parte 
de Archivos del Estudiante (Student Records) de la Norma de Disciplina y Archivos (Discipline & Records Policy) 
del distrito enviada por correo a los padres de familia al comienzo de cada año escolar. 
 

FERPA expone que el distrito escolar puede proveer la "información del directorio" sin el consentimiento 
de los padres. ¿Por qué el distrito escolar daría el nombre, dirección u otra información de directorio de mi 
hijo(a) definida en el Reglamento 216 y a quién se le daría esta información?  
El distrito escolar no mantiene la práctica de divulgar información con facilidad ni a cualquier persona que lo solicite.  
Pero a veces, las ligas atléticas o las compañías que publican directorios como el Who's Who Among American 
High School Students (Quién es quién entre los estudiantes de la preparatoria) le piden al distrito las listas con los 
nombres de estudiantes, fecha de nacimiento u otra información. Las escuelas del distrito también publican 
directorios escolares de estudiantes, directorios del PTO/HSA, que incluye el correo electrónico y el número 
telefónico de los padres de familia o los anuarios de fotos. Los empleados del distrito y/o representantes de los 
medios de comunicación locales podrían captar imágenes de los estudiantes cuando participan en actividades 
escolares.  Estas imágenes podrían ser usadas en las publicaciones, los sitios web o las redes sociales en la 
Internet del Distrito, o, podrían ser impresas en los medios de comunicación locales donde los estudiantes podrían 
ser identificados por nombre y por escuela.    
 

Si yo decido notificar a la escuela de mi hijo(a) que yo "no" quiero que la información de mi hijo(a) se ponga 
en el directorio, ¿cómo afectará eso a mi hijo(a)?  
Si usted indica abajo que usted "no" da permiso para que se divulgue la "información para el directorio" de ninguna 

forma, ni el nombre de su hijo ni su imagen aparecerán en el anuario de fotos de la escuela ni en ningún directorio 
publicado por la escuela o en su aula. Al marcar "no", si su hijo participara en deportes, producciones teatrales o 

musicales u otras actividades asociadas con la escuela que sean reportadas por los medios de comunicación, el 
nombre del estudiante y la foto no serían publicados.    
 

Si quiero cambiar el estatus del permiso de mi hijo(a), ¿qué hago?  
Si usted decide modificar la información que indicó abajo, usted tiene que notificar por escrito al director de la 
escuela de su hijo(a). Esta planilla de permiso acompañará La norma de disciplina y archivos (Discipline & Records 
Policy) del distrito la cual se le envía por correo al comienzo de cada año escolar.     
 

Si no devuelvo la planilla de abajo, ¿qué asumirá el distrito? 
En el caso cuando la planilla no es devuelta, el distrito asumirá que usted ha dado permiso para que se divulgue la 
"información de directorio".   
 

Por favor devuelva esta planilla a la escuela de su hijo(a) hasta el 15 de setiembre si NO QUIERE que la foto 
o imagen de su hijo(a) sea publicada de acuerdo a como ha descripto. Los cambios a esta planilla deben ser 
por escrito y estar dirigidos a la oficina de la escuela de su hijo(a).  
NOMBRE DEL ESTUDIANTE:   ESCUELA:  GRADO:  

_____YO NO DOY permiso para la "información para el directorio" de mi hijo(a) de acuerdo a lo descripto en el 

Aviso de FERPA en ningún formato. Yo comprendo que al no dar permiso, ni el nombre ni la imagen ni otra 
"información de directorio" de mi hijo(a), serán publicadas por el distrito en sus publicaciones, sus redes sociales, 
en los sitios web ni impresos por los medios de comunicación locales, anuarios, directorios de estudiantes, 



(NUMBER AND TITLE CENTERED) - Pg. 2 

 

 

Page 2 of 2 

periódicos, etc. 
 

FIRMA DEL PADRE/TUTOR:   FECHA:  
 



 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property & Finance Committee 
December 20, 2021 – ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

 
Approval of ACT 1 Resolution to Publicize the District’s Intent to Obtain PDE’s 
Approval of Exceptions for the 2022-2023 Budget 
 
Approval is requested for the Resolution to publicize the District’s intent to obtain PDE’s 
approval of exceptions for the 2022-23 budget.   
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of ACT 1 Resolution to Acknowledge Release of 2022-23 Preliminary 
Budget & to Advertise District’s Intent to Adopt the 2022-2023 Budget at Least 
10 Days Prior to Adoption 
 
Approval is requested for the Resolution to acknowledge release of the 2022-23 
preliminary budget and to advertise the District’s intent to adopt the 2022-23 budget at 
least 10 days prior to adoption. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of ACT 1 Resolution for Inflation Index Budget Limit  
  
Approval is requested for the resolution for ACT 1 inflation index budget limit. 
 
I so move. 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Resolution 
To Publicize the District’s Intent to Obtain the Pennsylvania 

Department of Education’s Approval of Exceptions for the 2022-2023 Budget 
 

Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.333 requires a referendum to increase certain 
taxes; and  

 
Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) provides exceptions to the referendum 

requirement; and  
  
Whereas, a school district that seeks to increase the rate of tax based on 

an exception set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) is required to obtain the approval 
of the Pennsylvania Department of Education (“Department”) before imposing the 
tax increase; and  

 
Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.333(j) requires that a school district seeking to 

increase the rate of tax based on an exception set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) 
shall publish in a newspaper of general circulation and on the district's publicly 
accessible Internet site, if one is maintained, notice of its intent to seek Department 
approval at least one week prior to submitting its request to the Department; and  

 
Whereas, the West Chester Area School District (“District”) will seek to 

increase the rate of tax based on an exception or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. § 
6926.333(f); and  

 
Whereas, the deadline for the District to seek approval from the Department 

to increase the rate of tax based on an exception or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. 
§ 6926.333(f) is March 3, 2022; and  

 
Whereas, the deadline for the District to publish notice of its intent to seek 

approval from the Department to increase the rate of tax based on an exception 
or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) is February 24, 2022; and 

 
Now Therefore be it RESOLVED, this 20th day of December, 2021 by the 

West Chester Area School District School Board, that it approves the publication, 
in a newspaper of general circulation and on the District's publicly accessible 
Internet site, notice of the District’s intent to seek Department  approval to increase 
the rate of tax based on an exception or exceptions set forth in 53 P.S. § 
6926.333(f), at least one week prior to seeking such approval, but not later than 
February 24, 2022. 

 
ATTEST:     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD 
 
 
_____________________________By:_________________________________ 
  Secretary      President 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Resolution 
To Acknowledge Release of the 2022-23 Preliminary Budget and 

to Advertise The District’s Intent to Adopt the 2022-23 Preliminary 
Budget at Least Ten (10) Days Prior to Adoption 

 
 
 

Whereas, the deadline for the West Chester Area School District to 
adopt the 2022-23 preliminary budget pursuant to 53 P.S. § 6926.311(a), is 
February 16, 2022; and  

  
Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.311(c) requires that the West Chester Area 

School District School Board print its 2022-23 proposed preliminary budget 
and make it available for public inspection at least twenty (20) days prior to 
its adoption; and  

 
Whereas, 53 P.S. § 6926.311(c) requires that the West Chester Area 

School District School Board provide public notice of its intent to adopt the 
2022-23 preliminary budget at least ten (10) days prior to adoption; and  

 
Now Therefore be it RESOLVED, this 20th day of December, 2021 by 

the West Chester Area School District School Board, that: 
 

1. The School Board will print its 2022-23 proposed preliminary 
budget and make it available for public inspection prior to or on 
January 4, 2022. 

 
2. The School Board approves the advertisement of public notice of 

its intent to adopt the 2022-23 preliminary budget at least ten 
(10) days prior to adoption. 

 
 

 
ATTEST:     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD 
 
 
__________________________By:________________________________ 
  Secretary      President 
 
 
 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Resolution for Act 1 Inflation Index Budget Limit  
 

 
WHEREAS, The “Taxpayer Relief Act”, Act 1 of 2006, 53 P.S. §6926.101 et 
seq., as amended, requires school districts to limit tax increases to the level 
set by an inflation index unless the tax increase is approved by voters in a 
referendum or the school district obtains from the Department of Education 
certain referendum exceptions; 
 
WHEREAS, Act 1 permits a board of school directors to elect to adopt a 
resolution, as set forth in 53 P.S. § 6926.311(d), indicating that it will not 
raise the rate of any tax for the support of the public schools for the following 
fiscal year by more than its index, provided this resolution must be adopted 
no later than January 27, 2022; 
 
WHEREAS, the West Chester Area School District index for the 2022-2023 
fiscal year is 3.4%; 
 
WHEREAS, the West Chester Area School District Board of School Directors 
has made the decision that it shall not raise the rate of any tax for the support 
of the West Chester Area School District for the 2022-2023 fiscal year by more 
than its index. 
 
AND NOW, on this 20th day of December 2021, it is hereby RESOLVED by the 
West Chester Area School District (“District”) Board of School Directors 
(“Board”) that: 
 

1. The Board certifies that it will not increase any school district tax for the 
2022-2023 school year at a rate that exceeds the index as calculated by 
the Pennsylvania Department of Education. 
 

2. The Board certifies that it will comply with the procedures set forth in 
Section 687, of the Pennsylvania Public School Code (“School Code”), 
24 P.S. §6-687, for the adoption of its proposed and final budgets. 

 
3. The Board certifies that increasing any tax at a rate less than or equal 

to the index will be sufficient to balance its final budget for the 2022-
2023 fiscal year. 
 

4. The Administration of the District will submit the District’s information 
on a proposed increase in the rate of a tax levied for the support of the 



District to the Pennsylvania Department of Education on the uniform 
form prepared by the Pennsylvania Department of Education no later 
than five (5) days after the Board’s adoption of this Resolution. 
 

5. The Administration of the District will send a copy of this Resolution to 
the Pennsylvania Department of Education no later than five (5) days 
after the Board’s adoption of this Resolution. 
 

6. The Board understands and agrees that by passing this Resolution it is 
not eligible to seek referendum exceptions under 53 P.S. § 6926.333(f) 
and is not eligible to request approval from the voters through a 
referendum to increase a tax rate by more than the index as established 
for the 2022-2023 fiscal year. 
 

7. Once this Resolution is passed, the Administration of the District is not 
required to comply with the preliminary budget requirements set forth 
in paragraphs (a) and (c) of 53 P.S. § 6926.311. Provided, however: 
 

a. The Board understands and agrees that, upon receipt of the 
information submitted by the District as set forth in paragraphs 4 
and 5 above, the Pennsylvania Department of Education shall 
compare the District’s proposed percentage increase in the rate of 
the tax with the index. 
 

b. Within ten (10) days of the receipt of this information, the 
Pennsylvania Department of Education shall inform the District 
whether its proposed tax rate increase is less than or equal to the 
index. 

 
c. If the Pennsylvania Department of Education determines that the 

District’s proposed increase in the rate of the District’s tax exceeds 
the index, the District is subject to the preliminary budget 
requirements as set forth in paragraph (a) and (c) of 53 P.S. § 
6926.311. 

 
 

ATTEST:     WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD 
 
 
___________________________By:_______________________________ 
  Secretary      President 
 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

December 20, 2021 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of 
Disbursements Summary Schedule for the Period of  

November 1, 2021 to November 30, 2021 
 
The Treasurer’s Report includes the schedules of the School District’s cash balances 
for the General Fund, Activity/Trust Funds, and Cafeteria Fund; the investments 
schedule for the General Fund, Capital Reserve and Capital Project Funds; the 
schedule of disbursements for all funds, and the debit memos and check register for all 
funds. The Statement of Disbursements Summary Lists total expenditures by fund for 
the period.  
 
Approval is requested for the Treasurer’s Report and the disbursements listed on the 
Statement of Disbursements Summary for the period of November 1 to November 30, 
2021 totaling $23,002,691.65.  
 
 
 
I so move. 
 
 
 
 
The Treasurer’s Report is available in its entirety on the business office webpage and in 
the Board Meeting packet posted on School Board webpage at www.wcasd.net.  Please 
contact the School Board Secretary for any hard copies of the report. 
 
 
John T. Scully 
School Board Treasurer  
 
 
 

http://www.wcasd.net/


















































































WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

December 20, 2021 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of the November 30, 2021 Financial Report 
 

Approval is requested for the West Chester School District Financial Report for the month 
ending November 30, 2021.  
 
I so move. 
 
2021-2022 General Fund Financial Analysis 
 
The expenses and revenues as of November 2021 represent 5 months of financial activity for 
the District.  To date we have collected $176.9 million in real estate taxes which is $1.3 million 
over budget. Our YTD current real estate tax collections are trending ahead of last year as 
compared to budget.   
 
The second largest local revenue category is Earned Income Tax which is trending ahead of last 
year collections.  Based on last year’s EIT collections as well our current YTD collections, we 
will be increasing our projections for the current year.  We have received $3.4 million in transfer 
taxes year to date, this amount is ahead of last year and is the result of the size and timing of 
property transfers within the District. Interim tax collections are well ahead of last year and this is 
due to the new construction within the District. 
 
Our local revenues YTD total $192.4 million or 94.13% of budget.  State revenues are ahead of 
last year and are on target with budget. We have increased our Federal Cares grant revenue in 
the amount of $92,684 to support the hiring of the Community Engagement Specialist, all other 
federal revenues are on target with budget.   
 
We have reduced our projections for salaries and benefits related to average teacher salary in 
the amount of $710,615, offset with an increase of $92,684 as a result of the hiring of the 
Community Engagement Specialist. We have decreased our supplies in the amount of $51,030 
as a result of our enrollment and PPA reconciliation, reduced our transportation expense by 
$750,000 due to extensive route consolidation and reduced our debt service expense in the 
amount of $411,417 for the 2021-22. 
 
And as you can see on the statement, we have budgeted $279.5 million in expenses and $254.0 
million in revenues this year and we budgeted to use $25.5 million of our fund balance to close 
the gap between the expenses and revenues.  
 
Our fund balance is projected to be $50.2 million at June 30th 2022, but we plan to utilize $23.7 
million of that to help close the budget gap which remains at $1.3 million after an Act 1 index tax 
increase for the 2022-23 school year.  
 
This concludes the financial report. 
 
John T. Scully, School Board Treasurer 






























	i 2021.12.20 Board Agenda
	iia 2021.11.22 Nov 22 meeting minutes draft
	iib 2021.12.06 Annual Org Meeting Minutes
	iii Pers Reco December 20, 2021
	iv 2021.12.20 Consent Agenda
	v December Edu Comm action items
	Establish EHS Class of 2025
	Establish HHS Andrew L. Hicks Warrior Guides
	Establish HHS Glamour Gals
	Terminate RHS Class of 2021
	Overnight EHS Boys V Basketball - State College, PA 12.10-12.11
	Overnight HHS Wrestling - Scranton, PA 12.17.21-12.18.21
	Overnight HHS Wrestling- Bethlehem, PA 12.28.21-12.29.21
	Overnight HHS Wrestling- Newtown, PA 1.15.22-1.16.22
	Overnight RHS Military History - Eastern Europe 6.13.23-6.22.23
	Overnight RHS Science Olympiad - Covington Township, PA 1.28.22-1.29.22
	Rev 918AG2 Title I Compacts Eng, 2nd reading
	Rev 918AG2 Title I Compacts Eng, 1st R
	FHE Compact and PFE 2021-2022 English
	GA Compact 21-22 Eng
	HDE parent compact 21-22  Spanish
	SWS Compact 21-22 English

	Rev 918AG2 Title I Compacts Spa, 2nd R
	Rev 918AG2 Title I Compacts Spa, 1st R
	FHE Compact and PFE 2021-2022 Spanish
	GA Compact 21-22 Spa
	PLAN DE PARTICIPACIÓN PARENTAL TITULO I
	¿Qué es Título I?
	¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación?
	¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I?
	¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I?
	¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I?
	¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela?
	¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?

	HDE parent compact 21-22  Spanish
	SWS Compact 21-22 Spanish
	¿Qué es Título I?
	¿Cómo se beneficia el Distrito Escolar del Área de West Chester de esta financiación?
	¿Cómo son elegidos los estudiantes para Título I?
	¿Cómo son informados los padres sobre el Programa Título I?
	¿Cómo participan los padres en el Programa Título I?
	¿Cómo es el Programa Título I en mi escuela?
	¿Cómo saben los padres si su hijo(a) está progresando?



	vi December Pupil Serv  comm action items
	PS I so move December 2021
	Rev Policy 216-Student Records, 2nd R
	Rev 216AG1-FERPA, 2nd R
	Rev 216AG1 FERPA Eng 11.21
	Rev 216AG1 FERPA Spanish 11.21

	vii. 12.20.21 PFC Action Item packet
	1-12.20.21 PFC ACTION items
	Property & Finance Committee
	December 20, 2021 – ACTION ITEMS

	2-2022-2023 Exceptions Resolution
	3-2022-2023 Release and Advertise Preliminary Budget Resolution
	4-Dec 2022-23 Resolution in lieu of Preliminary Budget

	X1. Treasurers narr and report
	Nov 2021  treasurers report narrative only
	2021.12.20 Treasurers Report

	X2. Financial narr and report
	Nov 2021 finreport narrative only
	202.12.20 Financial Report




